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WEPR! WLAT AERTY 5T YU, AT.IUMEYS IS AN TghR YH SdrRITed o, A1.RiegiieRt sieay,
q1.favmiia wefeus AEaR! GRIT PieeTR, J1.favriia Suffdys weart W dicargg, A1.Riegr Sufeus
WEHRI WA BIegIYR, AT.SUFGUS ARt I ARG BleglR, TL.UERIS FUd AghRI FAT Ao,
1. LT UV HTS ATHY AEBRI GARIRUIT SATSIRT, 1. LT ST fAET0T HERAT ATSRT I fAehg 3R,

St TATl STRTST AT UG AT 9 IRRITIATER UATd d Sohdl TR d cilfdhes T IRGUaTd
Speiier HTS! WEHRY 1. AINRT, WA HaATeTd AG, AISH FATeTeh e dapdl ATThed SFOTSR d GegueR, BIIGT
APIR, wd e Aefit Feyye e, e fRafiae o weard et @raga sl arme.
arafer, dha WL.E.30., WERI®S WRATRATIS, YR T, FaRATIS T AIHait I bR g ATHIIar aiaa
I AT TATER Mg AHell. [ATT Peled! AgdRITaEe Ht Qiet JATHR AT § FATerd S i €3 a1 aTfiies
3TEATe, ATREE, THT AT ST fReNT TS U AGRINTS! AIER BRI TR, T MIVT ot et gt fawiedt.
afea AEHrT 9 I qAUTER Ig Ahel! AR, TMqad 3t a1 FHUIGE! g maun wafa sneftafs a weard
ITYGE! ATHTS 37t AT e 3TgaTet quf v 31Tg.

57 fg S AgRIg...!

ofl. IH9I SRICIFIIT PIVID
TIRAT
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% website:www.ajarabank.com #*ke-mail: ajarabank@ajarabank.com

% Registration No. : 1) Under MCS Act Regd. No. 24099, Date: 19/10/1960

2) Under MSCS Act 2002 Regd. No.MSCS/CR/1270/2017 Date: 17/2/2017
% Bank Opening Date : 26/1/1961 # RBI, Banking License No. : M.H. 458 P. Date:18/4/1986
% Head Office(Ajara) : (02323) 246122
% Registration Office : 393 B, Main Road Ajara, Tal. Ajara, Dist: Kolhapur- 416 505

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2023- 2024

% Chairman . Shri. Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar
# Vice Chairman . Shri. Sunil Shivajirao Magdum
#% Board of Directors . Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati M. A.

Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang

Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik B.Com

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar M.B.B.S., D.M.S.
Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande M.B.B.S., D.M.S.
Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari B.Sc.

Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank

Shri. Maruti Appa More B.Com. GD.C. &A.

Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake

Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar

Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale (B.Com. G.D.C.&A)
Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis B.Com.

Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite BA.

Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil BA.

Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

% Chairman . Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati M. A
% Board of management : Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale (B.Com. GD.C.&A)
: Adv. Sachin Shivajirao Injal B.Sc., LLB, MBA
Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri B.Com. CAlIB.
Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade B.Sc. M.S.W.

% Chief Executive Officer : Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir B.Com., G.D.C. &A.

% Statutory Auditor: SKY G D P & Asscociates , Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

# Internal Auditors : Kumbojkar, Kulkarni, Deshpande& Associates Sandeep Podjale &
Associates, SSSS & Associates, Prsahant Hirwadekar & Associates,
Chartered Accountants.

% Audit Class : Since Inception 'A' Class
- 4
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(For Members Only)

All the shareholders members of the Bank are here by informed that 64" Annual General
Meeting for the year 2023-2024 will be held on Wednesday date 4" September 2024 at 2.00
P.M. at“Anna Bhau Sanskrutik Sabhagrah, Ajara High School Ajara”. The members are
requested to attend the meeting intime.

MEETING AGENDA

1. Toread & confirm proceeding of previous Annual General Meeting held on 27" September 2023.

2. Toapprove and sanction Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account examining and inspected by
Banks concurrent/Internal and Statutory Auditor for the year ended 31* March 2024.

3. Toconsider and accept Statutory Auditors Report for the year 2023-24 and to give approval to the compliance
of Statutory Auditors Report for the yearended 2022-23.

4. To approve expenditure in excess of budgetin the financial year 2023-24.

5. To authorise board of directors to appoint Statutory Auditor & Fix their remuneration for the financial year
2024-25 subject to approval from the Reserve Bank of India.

6. Togive approval to the distribution of Net profit and declare dividend for the year 2023-2024 to share holders.

7. To sanction, recommended budget by Board of Director for the year 2024-25 and to take note of proposed
capital expenditure.

8. To delegate the power to Board of Director for appointing Concurrent Auditor for the year 2025-26, and also
give approval to the appointment and remuneration for Concurrent Auditor for the year 2024-25.

9. To give sanction to the waiver amount like interest, other recovery expenses etc. under one time settlement
and other schemes and also give sanction to write off and appropriate chronic loans and advances & give
sanction to one time settlement scheme made by Board of Director.

10.To approve the various funds by the bank transfer to Reserve Fund.

11.To approve amendments in existing Bye-laws.

12.To take note of loans sanction to the Board of Directors and their relatives.

13.Perusal of employees who are relatives of the Board or the Chief Executive officer

14.To grantleave for absence to those members who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

15.To Consider any other suggestions with permission of the Chairman.

\ Pttt

Ajara Shri Prashant Yashwant Gambhir

Date: 19/08/ 2024 Chief Executive Officgr
As per order by Board of Director

SPECIAL NOTE

Members may send their question in writing on or before 30 August 2024 at Bank's Head office/ Branch
Office or ajarabank@ajarabank.com mail id. In case of insufficient quorum, the meeting will be adjourned and
will be conducted at 2.30 p.m. on same day and at same place as per agenda of the meeting. All members are

requested to attend the meeting.
IMPORTANT NOTE

1. Copy of Annual Report available at the Bank Branches.
2. Proof of Identity is necessary.
\3. Copy of Annual Reportis available at bank Website: www.ajarabank.com -

10
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Year 2023-2024

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend a warm welcome to all of you at the 64th Annual General
Meeting of the Bank. The Board of Directors has great pleasure in presenting the 64th Annual Report reviewing the
audited balance sheet and profit and loss statements for the year ended 31st March 2024 as well as the progress
made by the business of our Bank during the financial year.

INDIAN ECONOMY:

In the financial year 2023-24 was a year of double-digit economic growth and declined inflation rate due to
stable interest rates.The Indian economy grown by 8.2% in FY 2023-24, maintaining a growth rate of over 7% for
the third consecutive year, mainly due to strong performance in manufacturing, industrial sector steel, cement and
automobile. India maintained its position as the fastest growing economy on the world despite the decline in
agricultural output under adverse conditions.

INDIAN BANKING SECTOR:

From April 2023, the RBI kept the policy rate steady throughout the fiscal year. The level of surplus liquidity
in the system increased due to the RBl announcement of withdrawal of Rs.2000 denomination bank notes from the
banking system. RBI announced incremental CRR effective from 12th August 2023 for an interim period upto 06th
October 2023.Major developments took place in the co-operative banking sector during this financial year. i.e.
Four- tiered regulatory framework for co-operative Banks, revised norms to be classified as Financially Sound and
Well Managed Banks (FSWM), compliance function for UCBs, doubling of limit on housing loans.
PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANKFOR THE F.Y 2023-2024:

The total business of the bank increased by Rs.191.65 croresi.e. 14.46% from Rs.1325.90 crores on 31st
March 2023 to Rs.1517.56 crores on 31st March 2024. Total deposits of the bank increased by Rs.100.45 crores
i.e. 12.58% from Rs.798.57 crores as on 31st March 2023 to 899.03 crores as on 31st March 2024. Total loans of
the bank as on 31 March 2023 Rs. 527.33 crores increased by Rs.9120 croresi.e. 17.29% to reach 61853 lakhs on
31 March 2024.At the end of last year, the total gross NPA of the bank was 27.29 crores in this financial year, 302
lakhs NPAs have been recovered and the NPAs have been reduced to 24.27 crores at the end of March 31, 2024.
According to the Reserve Bank of India directives, Urban Co-operative Banks should have 50% of their total loan
business in loan accounts up to Rs.25 lakhs.As of March 31, 2024, the bank's business in loan accounts up to
Rs.25 lakhs is 58.37% of the banks. This has followed the RBI norms. During the reporting year the bank has
achieved a dual objective by emphasizing on strengthening all financial criteria while increasing its profitability.

Currently, bank has started FCO (Frictionless Customer On boarding) for new opening account. Account is
opened only after verifying Aadhaar card and PAN card online through system, so there can be no misuse while
opening the account. Bank has adopted many new loan schemes to provide loans to customers at fair and
reasonable rates. Direct benefit transfer (DBT) system available for all type of Government schemes, Bank had
provided digital transaction system like Google Pay, Phone Pay, Paytm Mobile Banking, WhatsApp Banking. |
request all the customers to take advantage of this by contacting the nearest branches.

Bank has started loan rebate scheme and customers are requested to take advantage of the rebate
scheme by repaying their loans on time. From the beginning, the bank is moving on the policies of transparency
and trust laid down by the founder directors Late Anna and Late Bhau. As a result of the trust shown to the bank by
allthe members, customers and well-wishers of the bank, the strength to overcome all the crises has been given by
the grace of village deity Shri Ravalnath and | pray that it will continue from now on as well !

Many loan schemes of Central and State Governments have been launched by the bank, such as Pradhan
Mantri Rojgar Nirman Yojana (PMEGP), loans to entrepreneurs for Maratha Community under Annasaheb Patil
Arthik Magas Vikas Mahamandal. We request you to take advantage of these loan schemes so as to cater to the
needs and exigencies.

-
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SHARE CAPITAL AND OWN FUNDS:-

As on 31* March 2024 the Share Capital was Rs.1769.76 Lakh. Banks own funds are
Rs.10819.53 Lakh. This is an increase of Rs.545.97 Lakh. As per the RBI norms, CRAR has to be
maintained minimum of 9% which was maintained 15.52% by our Bank. The net worth of our Bank is
Rs.7114.78 Lakh. Own funds indicates a sound and strong position of the Bank

DEPOSITS:-

The deposits as on 31% March 2024 was Rs.89902.90 Lakh. There is an exuberant increase
of Rs.100.45 Lakh. The rate of interest on deposits of our Bank are attractive as compared with
other Banks. | request the members and the depositors to take advantage of this and invest deposit
in our Bank. Increase in the deposits is the reflection of the transparency, trust and customer friendly
service of the Bank. | thank all the depositors and assure them that the Bank will ensure their welfare.
As per the provisions in the Income Tax Act, TDS has to be deducted on interest above Rs.40,000/-
to avoid this you are requested to submit the copy of your PAN card alongwith Form 15G/15H as
applicable. Deposit of Rs.5.00 lakh per customer is insured by the DICGC and the Bank has paid
advance insurance premium upto 30/9/2024 to DICGC.

LOANS / ADVANCES:-

Total Loans & advances as on 31° March 2024 were Rs.61853.00 Lakhs. During the financial
year the loans & advances was increase by Rs. 9120.00 Lakhs. The bank has obtained a policy
decision of introducing various new schemes and maintaining competitive rate of interest for growth
in loans the total loans to Priority sector was 76.05% out of which 14.82% was for the weaker section.

NON PERFORMING ASSETS (NPA)

The gross NPA just 3.93% as a result of the guidance of the Board of Directors, time bound
review by the Recovery Committee, remarkable efforts of the Branch Managers and employees and
positive response of the members. | feel proud to state that the net NPA of this year also is 0%.

INVESTMENT AND FUND MANAGEMENT:-

The Bank's Investment has been made according to the guidelines of the RBI and the return,
risk involved in market. As on 31/3/2024 the investment of the Bank is Rs.36366.00 Lakh. The
income out of this investment amounts to Rs.2428.00 Lakhs. The Bank has formed Investment
Committee as per the guidelines and instructions of the RBI. The committee holds meetings on
regular basis and Investment Policy is defined. The quarterly scrutiny of the Investments was done
by the appointed Chartered Accountant and the report of the same is submitted to RBI in due course.

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT:-

The profit before tax for the Reporting Yearis Rs.778.87 Lakh. After deducting the income tax
of Rs.265.55 Lakh the net profitis Rs. 513.32 Lakh for this financial year.

The Board of Directors propose the appropriation of current year profit is as follows & request
your sanction.

- /
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Sr.No. Particulars Amount (Rupees)

1 Reserve Fund (25%) 1,28,33,100.00

2 Reserve Fund (Unforeseen 10%) 51,33,300.00

3 Co-Op. Education Fund (1%) 5,13,400.00

4 Dividend (10%) 1,72,00,000.00

5 Investment Fluctuation Fund 75,00,000.00

6 Building Fund 76,38,965.52

7 Co-Op Rehabilition, Reconstruction Development Fund 5,13,400.00

Total Amount 5,13,32,165.52

DIVIDEND:-

All of you know The Urban Co-operative Banks has brought under the purview of income tax
since 2006. As a result, the Banks has to pay divident to its members only after paying 33% income
tax on the profit amount. The Bank proposes to pay 10% dividend this year subject to approval from
RBI. Your sanction is solicited.

STATUTORY AUDIT:-

In the last year Board of Director Meeting & Reserve Bank of India SKYGDP & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai was appointed to conduct the Statutory Audit of the Bank for the
year 2023-24. They have completed the assignment. Their report is presented before you for your
sanction. | am pleased to state that this year also our Bank has maintained the Audit Class 'A'".

INTERNAL AUDIT:-

The branch-wise internal audit was conducted by Kumbhojkar Kulkarni Deshpnade &
Associates, Sandeep Podjale & Associates, SSSS & Associates, Prashant Hirwadekar &
Associates, Chartered Accountants Kolhapur. They have submitted their reports. | am very much
thankful to them for their valuable guidance for the progress of our Bank.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The members of the Board of Directors contribute significantly in the progress of the Bank.
They are always alert and active for increasing the business of the Bank. The members from various
categories have been included in the Board of Directors as per the norms of the RBl and the MSCS
Act, 24 meetings of the Boards of Directors, 28 meetings of the Executive Committee, 46 meetings
of the Loan Sub Committee, 12 meetings of the Audit & Investment Committee, 12 meetings of the
Recovery Committee, 12 meetings of the ALM Committee & 24 meetings of the Board of
Management Committee were held during the Reporting Year. All the decisions are taken
unanimously. Therefore the continuous progress of the Bank is ensured.

BRANCH CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:-

1) As the existing building of Bindu Chowk branch has become old and weak, new building has to
be built.

2) Anew construction has to be done in the area near the Branch Malvan.

3) Capital Expenditure has to be done for own buildings at Bambawade, Gokul Shirgaon,
Dombivali, Mudaltitta, Kadgaon, Haliyal & Nipani branches.

- /
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/4) Capital expenditure has to be done for repair and renewal of branches.
Your sanction is also solicited for the capital expenditure for new branches with the
permission of the RBI, Furniture, Computerization, ATM facility etc.

CUSTOMER SERVICES:-

1) Franking facility is available.

2) Core Banking facility with own Data Centre.

3) RupayATM Card affiliated to National Switch available in 35 branches.

4) Deposits up to Rs. 5lakh Insurance cover under DICGC per customer.

5) Locker facility available.

6) Provide Solar Loan facility with low interest rate.

7) RTGS/NEFT facility.

8) Mobile Banking, IMPS facility.

9) Banksown IFS Code has been activated.

10) To know your Bank balance by giving missed call to 8087779337 with your registered mobile no.
11) What's app Banking Facility

12)Bank's own ATM Centre facility available.

13) UPI facility available.

14) Frictionless Customer Onboarding (FCO) facility to validate customers KYC Online.

EMPLOYEES AND TRAINING:-

The employees have a lion's share in the commendable progress of the Bank. | strongly
believe that the Bank will achieve many milestones of success on the basis of the loyalty and
efficiency of our employees. As on 31 March 2024 there are 355 employees. 281 employees are
trained by the Reserve Bank of India, List Software, CAB Pune, Co-op. Education Society New
Delhi, RO (PF Office) Kolhapur, Kolhapur District Urban Bank Association, Vaikunth Mehta
National Institute, NPCI, SFMS, HUB, TEAM.

During and after the Reporting Year the employees of the Bank Shri.Kerobin Fransis
Disouza, Shri. Prabhkar Shankar Kamble, Shri. Ananda Ganpati Palkar, Shri. Ramesh Ananda
Shipurkar, Shri. Janba Ramu Savartkar has retired. All of them have a significant contribution in the
progress of the Bank. | wish them a happy retirement life!

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES:-

The report of the social activates of the Bank is as follows.
1) 87 students of SSC & HSC were felicitated by giving them cash prizes.
2) The 220 seiner citizen member of the bank, who have completed 75 years age, due to the
epidemic, were felicitated at their homes

TRIBUTE:-

During the Reporting Year and thereafter martyred soldiers of the Indian Army, sad demise
of our bank members, customers, employees as well as civilians who expired in the flood and corona
epidemic doctors, health workers, police and other nation toweling personalities from Arts, Sports,
literature, scientist, social worker, Co-operative sector and political personationtes. We wish the

\_departed souls restin piece.

Annual Report
~

/
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Anumber of dignitaries have extended valuable support to us for the progress of the Bank during the
Reporting Year. They include Hon.Chief Minister of Maharashtra, Hon.Guardian Minister & Home
and Transport State Minister, Ex.Minister of Revenue, Public works, Minister of Cooperation &
Marketing, Hon.Rural Development Minister, Hon.MLA, Hon.Ex Minister, RBI Officers,
Commissioner of Election Authority, Hon. Divisional Secretary Government of India & Central
Registrar Agriculture Institute Ministry New Delhi, Hon.Joint Secretary, Hon.Director, Hon.Deputy
Commissioner, Hon.Assistant Commissioner, Hon. Deputy Director, Hon.Co-operative
Commissioner & Registrar Co-opererative Society, Co-operative Societies Maharashtra State
Pune, Hon.Deputy Registrar Legal Department & Urban bank Co-operative Commissioner Pune,
Hon. Collector Kolhapur, Hon.Divisional Joint Registrar Cooperative Societies Kolhapur, Divisional
Deputy Registrar Co-operative Society Kolhapur, Hon. District Deputy Registrar Co-operative
Society Kolhapur, Hon. Deputy Registrar Urban Bank Association Kolhapur, Hon.Assistant
Registrar Co-operative Societies Ajara, Hon.President Anna Bhau Shetkari Co-op. Sutgirani Ajara,
Hon.President Janata Education Society Ajara & Hon.Anna Bhau Society Group Head | thank all of
them.

| also thank my colleagues Vice-Chairman, Members of the Board of Directors, Former
Director, Law counselor for their active support in the progress of the Bank and maintaining its
reputation. | am also thankful to Branches guide for their Co-operation.

Our Bank remained on the path of progress because of its honourable members, well
wishers, customers and various vendors, office bearers of various credit societies, reporters &
employees. | thank all of them for their co-operation. | present the 64" Annual Report, Balance
Sheet, Profit & Loss Account before you for your accord. The Bank is making progress with your co-
operation and the blessings of the local deity Shree Ravalnath. | hope for your co-operation in the
years to come. With this | conclude this report.

Ajara Shri. Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar

Chairman
The Ajara Urban Co.op. Bank Ltd.,Ajara
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Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati ~ Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang
Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande  Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari
Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar
Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil
Board of Management : Ad. Sachin Shivajirav Injal

Shri. Tanaji Gundu Goilkar
Assistant General Manager

-
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH 2024
fa. 32 sl R02% 31ATAT dIddg UsIb
s Capital & Liabilties wigaea 2 |°CIe0e| AS on 31-03-2024|As on 31-03.2023

Share Capital |FT Hisaad 17,69,76,425.00 17,40,29,950.00
2 |Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 108,19,52,564.86 | 102,73,55,877.98
IRgg freft g gax fAeft
3 Deposits & other Accounts 34T @ gaR wTat 3 899,02,90,455.92 | 798,57,56,166.01
4 |Borrowings udciel dot - 0.00 5,00,00,000.00
5 |Bills for Collection agefTR! fRaRetel! fet -
6 |Branch Adjustments @ Seseuft - 2,958.68 0.00
7 | Overdue Interest Reserve &hid &< RIS -- 16,33,04,701.04 13,11,95,614.60
8 |Interest Payable et <ot - 22,37,13,940.30 | 16,61,30,252.50
9 | Other Liabilities & Provisions aR <uft  cRga 4 16,00,71,647.15 | 12,55,75,937.10
10 | Profit & Loss %I — @Il 5 5,13,32,165.52 5,02,92,972.32
Total T 1084,76,44,858.47 | 971,03,36,770.51
Contingent Liabilities W4T 2vft 6 4,02,39,267.00 3,64,15,257.00
Total T@Ur 4,02,39,267.00 3,64,15,257.00
Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir Shri Sunil Shivajirao Magdum Shri Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar
Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman Chairman

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik
Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank  Shri. Maruti Appa More

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar

Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale

Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis

Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan

Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri

S KY G D P & Associates, Mumbai

Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade

Chartered Accountants (Statutory Auditor) )
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31> MARCH 2024
fg. 32 A 2028 31291 dATddg USID
Sr. : Schedule | As on 31- 03-2024|As on 31- 03-2023
No. Assets & Debtors St g Joft ~fs | Rs. Ps. | Re. Ps.
1 | Cash 3 forgas 7 52,67,81,441.29| 44,09,69,759.79
2 | Fixed Deposit with Other Banks R ddrciiet qed Sl 8 97,79,01,260.00( 87,07,33,152.00
3 |[Money at Call & Short Notice Tmoft 7w 3q, aé AT - 8,00,00,000.00 0.00
4 | Investments W 9 257,86,83,661.00 267,80,23,885.47
5 |Loans & Advances ficleft @t 10 | 618,53,20,646.24| 527,32,63,727.67
6 | Overdue Interest Reserve &hid &< NG =" 16,33,04,701.04 13,11,95,614.60
7 |Bills Receivable aei<aTdt Urafaeiet! faet 0.00 0.00
8 |Branch Adjustments 2T Wﬂﬁ 0.00 32,981.00
9 | Fixed Assets ®RIH HIeHAT 1 19,58,68,312.42 19,48,50,991.30
10 | Other Assets gaR Juft 12 12,70,35,636.48 12,12,66,658.68
11 [ Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - 1,27,49,200.00 0.00
ol el It WRAT heled At
Total QT 1084,76,44,858.47 | 971,03,36,770.51
fY. mera geraa TR ft. gfrer fRrarsiRma wrg Y. AT THICHTNT FHUHR
R PRIBRT FRIBRY 2. JIRHT JIRE
TAdTAD HASD AGRA
sft. 319N HIfIFT RIS . IR FERTAT ST sft. faeTRg SMUUTARY Sdh 1. SUP HIARTT AT
SECIEREIBCHERCIEIS IR CINCIR ISR I 2. TR faaT AgRD Y. AR ST AR
2. gIeid faam Aise sft. T smaTTRe urde . o sy Fegmor
FARATIT HEd:— s, AR RaniRE sora sft. TR . st sft. ST I9Ed WRIS
fY. qrTSh g MR S KY G D P & Associates, Mumbai
\_ HERAD ARIITID Chartered Accountants ~ (d&TfSes eRaTaRRern) )
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SCHEDULES TO THE B/S

SCHEDULE 1- SHARE CAPITAL uf2fors 2 aner snisdat

Annual Report
~

Particulars dusttar

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31- 03-2023

A. Authorised Capital 3iferpa urTHisaa

(2500000"A" Class shares of Rs. 100/- each)
( TRAHT ®. qo0/— TT HAT)

B. Issued, Called up, Subscribed & Paid up Capital

39S Pics 31U, UM HATelel Hisad

1.Individuals dafeas

Individuals 5371294 Shares of 25/- each and 392471
shares of 100/- each for year 2023-24
Individuals 5520703 Shares of 25/- each and 335115
shares of 100/- each for year 2022-23

2. Co-op Institutions WeHRI F=mT

3.0thers 3R

Others 33219 Shares of 25/- each and 26165
shares of 100/- each for year 2023-24

Others 54215 Shares of 25/- each and 11455
shares of 100/- each for year 2022-23

25,00,00,000.00

25,00,00,000.00

17,35,29,450.00

34,46,975.00

17,15,29,075.00

25,00,875.00

Total wgur

17,69,76,425.00

17,40,29,950.00

SCHEDULE 2- RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES uff1g < Ixdia forefi

d saR foreht

Particulars dusfier

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31-03-2023

A. Statutory Reserves Irdlqg fyeft
B. Building Funds 3ARa feft
C. Capital Reserve IRdld Hisdet
D. Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve FSId a HRid ot el
E. Dividend Equillisation Fund ~ @mier Sqarer freft
F. Charity Fund emigrr feft

G. Vikas Funds faery fAeft

H. General Reserve 3@ ATURur fHeft

|. Sahakar Prachar Fund &®R vaR fAeft

J. Silver Jubilee Fund 3= mgica fieft

K. Golden Jubilee Fund gaui #gicqa fieft

L. Member Welfare Fund SI9RIG deaor feft

M. Ajara Bank Samaijik Kalyan Nidhi 3ToRT s d91R57% demor el

N. Contingent Fund-Standard Assets It freifardt drds
0. Investment Depreciation Fund  I[dU[dh &RIRT $s

P. Investment Fluctuation Reserve JddU[d TeSaR el
Q. Akasmikta Nidhi  3fTefRrehar et

R. Other Reserve  3ax f7eit

S. Machinery Wahan Fund ~ #f3RT arg1 feft

T. Building Revaluation Reserve ARG G-Heaie el

U. Unforeseen Reserve 3fdedld el

V. Provision for Restructured Loan AR ehofierel oRdq

25,63,94,509.10
19,54,92,244.01
14,61,134.00
36,74,00,244.41
95,33,497.00
1,39,588.00
0.00
7,53,575.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,02,00,000.00
7,50,00,000.00
8,50,00,000.00
0.00
23,04,321.34
0.00
1,88,03,352.00
3,44,70,100.00
50,00,000.00

23,56,96,189.00
18,85,09,571.69
14,61,134.00
35,52,37,402.53
94,45,855.00
1,39,588.00
1,11,129.27
5,72,275.00
2,52,626.01
5,22,314.80
4,73,662.95
2,17,499.00
1,21,415.00
2,10,00,000.00
7,50,00,000.00
7,75,00,000.00
47,18,381.07
26,85,217.66
2,66,165.00
1,89,84,652.00
2,94,40,800.00
50,00,000.00

108,19,52,564.86

102,73,55,877.98)

Total TqUr
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4 SCHEDULE 3- DEPOSITS uf¥fors 3 3t R
Particulars dusfiar As on 31- 03-2024 |As on 31- 03-2023

A. Fixed Deposits ﬁaaa?;ﬁ 707,23,60,748.00| 615,50,15,740.00
i) Individuals Tafaas 607,96,89,892.00| 537,28,25,035.00

ii) Other societies gax Hw1 99,26,70,856.00( 78,21,90,705.00

B. Saving Bank Deposits @ 34t 161,68,70,256.44| 152,38,06,744.89
i) Individuals Tafaas 161,24,16,351.03| 152,15,27,245.86

ii) Other societies gax Hwr 44,53,905.41 22,79,499.03

C. Current Deposits =re] 34t 30,10,59,451.48| 30,69,33,681.12
i) Individuals Tafaas 19,97,10,080.64 19,55,32,390.91

ii) Other societies SR Awq 10,13,49,370.84 11,14,01,290.21

Total URUT 899,02,90,455.92| 798,57,56,166.01

SCHEDULE 4- OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS uf2f218 ¥ sdaz goufl a azgdl

Particulars dusfier

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31- 03-2023

1.

N

o0k W

A) Other Liabilities / 3ax Qoft
Unclaim Dividend 3Fdom fSiEs

Sundry Creditors, Tender Bayana & Other Provisions

foRepI <01, TSR FATOT 9 AR TR

Locker Security e RiagRet

Audit Fee Payable wamRes 6t <ot

D.D/ Pay order Payable . . / ¥ 3f&R Ryse
Miscelleneous 3R <oft

3,30,661.00
71,05,525.60

31,98,100.00
11,49,000.00
5,42,711.88
6,42,52,153.67

3,30,025.00
81,87,731.63

1,85,65,500.00
10,05,400.00
4,64,460.00
3,66,79,719.47

Total TqUT

7,65,78,152.15

6,42,32,836.10

Particulars dusfier

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31- 03-2023

W N

B) Provisions / aRqat
Income Tax Provisions 3IIdR g

Leave Salary Provision 35T @R TRqg
Deferred Tax SHe cad

Provision for Advance (Covid) @it drdg (sifds)

2,56,04,645.00
4,24,97,280.00
1,28,91,570.00

25,00,000.00

2,43,43,613.00
2,29,64,674.00
1,15,34,814.00

25,00,000.00

Total TgUT

8,34,93,495.00

6,13,43,101.00

Total vgur (A+B)

16,00,71,647.15

12,55,75,937.10
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4 SCHEDULE 5- PROFIT & LOSS URMRIE « 1T - dicr )
Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2024 |As on 31- 03-2023
A . Appropriations of Profit for the preceding year 5,02,92,972.32 4,63,15,225.57
1. Statutory Reserve / durfes Irdia feft 1,25,75,000.00 1,15,79,000.00
2. Reserve for unforeseen situations / 3rfeud el 50,29,300.00 46,32,000.00
3. Co-op Education Fund / dg®R fereor feft 5,03,000.00 4,63,200.00
4. Co-op Rehabilitation Reconstruction Development Fund / 5,03,000.00 0.00

AEDR A /YR faepr el
5. Investment fluctuation Reserve / Idaus TeSar el 75,00,000.00 75,00,000.00
6. Dividend to shareholders subject to approval of AGM /emier| 1,72,00,000.00 1,75,00,000.00
7. Building Fund / sARd feyeft 69,82,672.32 46,41,025.57
B . Profit as per Balance Sheet / 71 a4 waagaR 5,13,32,165.52 5,02,92,972.32
Total QRu 5,13,32,165.52 5,02,92,972.32
SCHEDULE 6- CONTIGENT LIABLITIES uf2f2rg & JA3mea coft
Bank Guarantees & RIS 12,46,000.00 7,46,000.00
Amount Transferred to DEAF €. §. U.U%.a ST $eieil YT 3,89,93,267.00( 3,56,69,257.00
Total URpur 4,02,39,267.00 3,64,15,257.00
SCHEDULE 7- CASH ufRfarg v =2 forgae a dbrdia forgas

Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2024 |As on 31- 03-2023
1. Cashin Hand/ 3@ 19,77,14,599.00( 15,53,72,365.00
2. Cash with Reserve Bank of India/ “Rdg Rerd 96 3,64,06,600.68( 3,10,80,167.70
3. Cash with State Bank of India / ¥c¢ ¥ 11 sfear 46,90,974.01 46,09,814.67
4. Cash with State Co-op Bank / I dghR! §b 68,701.02 70,371.02
5. Cash with District Co-op Bank / fSTegr dgRt dh 3,55,00,326.76 3,50,11,207.93
6. Cash with Nationzalized Bank / Igiadd g 19,87,98,767.07| 18,34,92,418.58
7.  Cash with other Bank / 3cR a1 5,36,01,472.75| 3,13,33,414.89

Total Tqur

52,67,81,441.29

44,09,69,759.79

SCHEDULE 8- FIXED DEPOSIT WITH OTHER BANKS ufRf218 ¢ Sd2 davrdiar sjga 3di

Particulars dusfier

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31-03-2023

1. DCC Bank/ iegr 9@ g&a 3at 42,00,00,000.00( 37,50,00,000.00
2. Other Bank / 3cR de1 gad 3dT 55,79,01,260.00| 49,57,33,152.00
Total T 97,79,01,260.00| 87,07,33,152.00

- /
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SCHEDULE 9- INVESTMENTS uff218 < 9jaavja
Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2024 |As on 31- 03-2023
I.  Central / State Government Securities &g d 5T TRPRT I 254,88,72,161.00| 259,79,56,245.00
lll. Shares / J13RT
i) Shares in Co-op Institutions / FEHRY AR AR 98,11,500.00 1,01,000.00
i) Shares in other Institution / 3oR Jxer 3R - -
lll. PFC Bonds 2025 / 41.q%.%!.7avch 2,00,00,000.00|  2,00,00,000.00
IV. Other Investment / 3R aaus 0.00 5,99,66,640.47
i) Tri-Party Lending / g dict eifen 0.00 5,99,66,640.47
Total vgur 257,86,83,661.00( 267,80,23,885.47
SCHEDULE 10 - LOANS & ADVANCES uf2f2rg 2o faclefl asot

Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2024 |As on 31- 03-2023
A. Short Term Loan, Cash Credits, Overdraft & Bills 273,66,50,355.10 223,40,63,214.11

Discounted 319 Had &of, H e, NERgITe T ayeird e
i) Secured against assets A TSRIEIOT AR Pl 254,37,91,748.60| 214,42,75,058.86
i) Against two personal sureties faRTaRoT @t 19,28,58,606.50 8,97,88,155.25
Of the advances due form individuals aRierte! saiierga o | 273,66,50,355.10| 223,40,63,214.11
Of the advances amount overdue &l ot 19,15,60,835.75 16,72,77,396.91
B. Medium Term Loan 9&a9 qgd ol 240,35,31,381.99( 209,96,42,076.89
i) Secured against assets TR @ 239,85,35,659.99| 208,78,28,202.89
i) Against two personal sureties faATIRUT 49,95,722.00 1,18,13,874.00
Of the advances due form individuals aRierte! saiierga dur| 240,35,31,381.99| 209,96,42,076.89
Of the advances amount overdue &l ot 20,63,52,185.20| 17,51,78,329.00
C. Long Term Loan S qad o 104,51,38,909.15 93,95,58,436.67
i) Secured against assets TR @t 104,51,38,909.15|  93,95,58,436,67
i) Against two personal sureties fRTAROT ot - -
Of the advances due form individuals aRiete! eariierg dur| 104,51,38,909.15|  93,95,58,436.67
Of the advances amount overdue &EThHT Fotf 1,44,33,019.99 1,72,27,859.24
Total Tqur 618,53,20,646.24  527,32,63,727.67
- /
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SCHEDULE 11- FIXED ASSETS Uuf2f21g 22 BRIt ATl

Particulars dusfier

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31- 03-2022

. Land & Building(Premises) < g AR

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

. Dead Stock & Furniture = i T B R

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

. Computer @6

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

. Software @iFcd3R

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

. Motors Cars drg

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

Library gxiareg

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year

Deduction / Depreciation during the year

. Plant & Machinery =#f3 R}

At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year
Addition During the year
Deduction / Depreciation during the year

12,23,75,335.63

11,99,54,706.67
53,87,5635.96
29,66,907.00

5,03,09,494.10

5,32,77,358.86
26,24,593.24
55,92,458.00

1,09,33,864.63

98,88,129.96
96,01,575.75
85,55,841.08

52,69,675.75

68,66,823.50
26,40,640.25
42,37,788.00

49,86,977.00

29,94,578.00
32,39,144.00
12,46,745.00

0.00

1,904.00
0.00
1,904.00

19,92,965.31

18,67,490.31
4,38,597.00
3,13,122.00

11,99,54,706.67

13,86,38,453.00
21,05,771.67
2,07,89,518.00

5,32,77,358.86

5,25,47,525.50
68,24,572.42
60,94,739.06

98,88,129.96

1,43,70,473.08
18,06,646.88
62,88,990.00

68,66,823.50

1,05,52,453.00
36,19,181.50
73,04,811.00
29,94,578.00

37,43,222.00

7,48,644.00
1,904.00
2,380.00

476.00

18,67,490.31

10,28,394.50
11,05,261.81
2,66,166.00

Total ugur

19,58,68,312.42

19,48,50,991.30
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SCHEDULE 12- OTHER ASSETS uf2fors 22 saz aofl

Annual Report
~

Particulars dusfier

As on 31- 03-2024

As on 31-03-2023

A. Advances Given

3RS IO

Festival Advance / hf¥cael afegd

Computer Purchase Advance / 57U &R<) Jis@=a
Architect Fee Advance / TS &+ J01 IRRIfIARS
Battery Purchase Advance / 3TS 301 dext @R
Building Repair Advance / 3TITSs &8 U1 SR Goec!
Br. Gargoti Civil Furniture & Roofing Advance/ 3T I&H ot
9T, TR B

Br. Pratibhanagar Ter. FAB & TOI Civil Work Advance
3TRTTS, Y& A0 SRAT AfITFR

General Advance / IR 3iseg=d

Stationery Advance / R} Sig@TA

Staff Mediclaim Advance /%% Hélaem s

. Interest Receivable on Investments Jaaudiasic Jur TS

. Stationery Stock R} Tih

. Other Receivable 3R Jvft

i) Income Tax Refund / 3MI&R wRamdr
i) Prepaid Expenses / 33 @d
iil)Miscellaneous Assets / fdRaie Juft
iv) Advance Income Tax / 33 3P

38,71,770.00

4,16,000.00
13,09,250.00
75,000.00
2,00,700.00
5,60,000.00
0.00

0.00

12,81,350.00
14,800.00
14,670.00

7,82,63,742.00

19,81,455.86

4,29,18,668.62

0.00
34,76,527.00
1,44,42,141.62
2,50,00,000.00

86,21,836.70

3,12,500.00
8,01,075.00
74,068.00
3,30,300.00
0.00
61,37,685.00

9,66,208.70

0.00
0.00
0.00

7,39,66,719.00

21,61,948.83

3,65,16,154.15

8,74,520.00
13,62,540.82
92,79,093.33
2,50,00,000.00

Total Tgur (A+B+C+D)

12,70,35,636.48

12,12,66,658.68

Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir

Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati
Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari

Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman

Shri Sunil Shivajirao Magdum Shri Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar
Chairman

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang

Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik
Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank Shri. Maruti Appa More

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar

Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar
Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil
Board of Management : Ad. Sachin Shivajirav Injal

Shri. Tanaji Gundu Goilkar
Assistant General Manager

Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale
Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan
Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri

Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis

Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade

S KY G D P & Associates, Mumbai
Chartered Accountants (Statutory Auditor)
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4 I
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

fe. 32 HAd 2023 It Auaiean 3nfefa auld s1whr - dicr usib

Sr. Year Ended Year Ended
No. EXPENDITURE /| & 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Rs. Ps. [ Rs. Ps.

A |Interest paid on Deposits 3dladial fetel @t 48,62,18,677.83| 42,49,64,127.20
B |Interest paid on Borrowings & dwiieRtel fetel @] 39,047.00 38,222.00
C |Rent, Light, Insurance, Taxes etc.9Ie, arge famr, o gmct 89,77,275.12 84,03,818.66
D |Printing Stationery & Advertisment ¥Rt BUTS g STfeRId 19,41,726.41 10,69,856.18
E |Depreciation & Repairs of Property a1, sfis1, g gl 2,30,72,539.40 2,50,34,511.96
F | Directors, Fees Allowances & Exp. dTeie, Jeb Wl d W 40,59,680.00 23,77,807.00
G |Audit Fees & Expenses i@ies Jeb 4 @ 16,44,830.00 14,75,061.50
H |Law Charges @I T Jeh 1,25,354.00 3,67,973.00
| |Postage Telegram & Telephone cure, AR & gRea! 35,94,929.55 42,40,632.67
J | Deposit Insurance(DICGC) Premium 3a famr e 1,09,14,782.00 99,56,786.00
K [Other Expenses &R @ 3,55,20,119.51 2,77,47,415.10
L | Staff Salaries & Allowances etc. Jda® TR d 91 3. 18,38,42,601.14| 14,19,64,526.00
M |Provision & Contingencies / aRqdl @ W4T uft 2,51,69,400.00 4,44,92,250.00
i)Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / ggid & weiiia dof fHeft 1,50,00,000.00 55,00,000.00
ii)Provision of standard Assets / St Rieiftadiel aRgat 92,00,000.00 45,00,000.00
iii)Investment Depreciation / Jdau[® &IRT he 0.00|  3,25,00,000.00
iv)Provision for Resturctured Loan / gRfid soifexiel oRdg 0.00 0.00
v)Investment Premium (Amortization) / Tavhiaster foreftem 9,69,400.00 19,92,250.00

N. | Profit Before Tax / &R q& -Tw1 7,78,86,797.52 7,57,18,468.32
Income Tax Provision / 3MaaR TRda 2,65,54,632.00 2,54,25,496.00

O | Net Profit / fAeas wwr 5,13,32,165.52|  5,02,92,972.32

Total QT

86,30,07,759.48

76,78,51,455.59

-

Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir

Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati
Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande  Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari
Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar
Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil

Board of Management :

Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik
Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank  Shri. Maruti Appa More
Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale
Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan
Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri

Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang

Ad. Sachin Shivajirav Injal

Shri. Tanaji Gundu Goilkar
Assistant General Manager

Shri Sunil Shivajirao Magdum Shri Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar

Chairman

Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar
Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis

Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade

S KY G D P & Associates, Mumbai
Chartered Accountants (Statutory Auditor)
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31StMARCH 2024
fe. 32 A R0 ISfl Aucienm 3nfefa aufd stwr - dier usis

Annual Report
~N

Rs.

Year Ended
31-03-2024
Ps.

Year Ended
31-03-2023
Rs. Ps.

i)Dividend on Shares 3RfeRter aTHieT
ii)Other Income 3R IT=

NS INCOME | Seast
A [Interest Received fAzral @S
i)Loans & Advances / @dsiiaRlel TSl
ii)Investments / Jdauhieric TSt
B. [ Commission, Exchange, Brokerage etc. &fHe
C. | Profit on Sale of Securities I IR THT
D. | Income from Mutual Fund. =gt %hereRiel Icus!
E. | Other Income SR Ica=

82,74,43,143.10

58,46,54,089.28
24,27,89,053.82
1,73,84,284.69

39,28,466.00
7,95,367.90
1,34,56,497.79

10,100.00
1,34,46,397.79

73,40,87,430.11

50,22,60,771.20
23,18,26,658.91
1,41,35,945.47

55,95,000.00
0.00
1,40,33,080.01

10,100.00
1,40,22,980.01

HATAD HASH AGRA

oft. 319Mep BT TRICH
1. 31eT AR QUi

XY SERTAT ST
[ENIRCAIREIRRC NI

Total QU 86,30,07,759.48( 76,78,51,455.59
fY. mera geraa TR ft. gfrer fRrarsiRma wrg Y. AT THICHTNT FHUHR
R PRIBRT FRIBRY 2. JIRHT JIRE

3. foemr srouTRS S
sft. AR fIamTer qeTed

1. 9P HIAARE AT
ft. gred) 3T IR

2. gIeid faam Aise sft. fopRur SRS Uil ft. o sy Fegmr
FARATIT HEd:— s, AR RaniRE sora sft. TR T, PRt sft. ST I9Ed WRIS
fY. qrTSh g MR S KY G D P & Associates, Mumbai

AERD AR (denforep eRaTaRRemD)

Chartered Accountants
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(S.K. Y. G.D.P. & ASSCOCIATES )

Chartered Accountants
MUMBAI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members

The Ajara Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd; Ajara (Multi State)
Ajara, Kolhapur.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Ajara Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Ajara (Multi State) as at 31 March 2024, which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2024 and
the Profit and Loss account, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information including Notes on Accounts. The returns of H.O &
all 32 Branches audited by us are incorporated in these financial statements.

Auditors Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of
Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and subject to our observations in Part A, B & C of our
Report, and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31* March 2024.

(b)In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatements.

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management & those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the bank in accordance with the
provisions of The Banking Regulation Act 1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the
Central Registrar, the Multi State Co- operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India including the accounting
\Standards, so far as applicable to Banks. .
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4 This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that gives a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Banks Financial Reporting Process.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B”
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

2 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Bank and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to “Part A& B” our Report.

3 As required by section73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our
audit have been received from the branches/ offices.

c) Thetransactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account and the returns.

- /
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e) The reports on the accounts of the branches/ offices audited by the branch auditors have been\
forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

f) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

g) Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed
any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to
the Bank.

4 As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books
of account and other records, we have not come across material instances which need to be
reported under Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

a) Transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002 the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank (Refer Schedule A to this report);
b) Transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and
National Bank of Agricultural and Rural Development (Refer Schedule B to this report);
c) Money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery.(Refer Schedule
C to this report);
d) The Loans given by the Bank to the members of the Board (Refer Schedule D to this report)
e) Violation of guidelines, conditions etc; issued by the Reserve bank of India or National Bank for
Agricultural and Rural Development (Refer Schedule E to this Report )
f) Matters that have been specified by the Central Register in this regard (Refer Schedule F to this
Report);
SCHEDULE: A Transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-Operative
Societies Act, 2002, the Rules or the bye laws of the Bank.
See my remarks in my Main Audit Report Part A,B & C
SCHEDULE:B Transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
and National Bank for Agricultural and RuralDevelopment.
-NIL
SCHEDULE: C Money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery.
As per NPA Statement = Rs. 2124.34 Lakh
SCHEDULE: D The loans given by the Bank to the members of the Board.
- NIL
SCHEDULE:E Violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National
Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development.
-NIL

SCHEDULE: F  Matters that have been specified by the Central Registrar in this regard.
NIL

S.K.Y.G.D.P. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FIRN NO 102571

Wiﬁl

CA D. B. Gandhl

(M. No. 044008)
UDIN- 24044008BKELTY8892

Place: Pune

Date : 25/05/2024
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(S.K. Y. G.D.P. & ASSCOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
MUMBAI

Audit Classification

We have audited the Balance Sheet of The Ajara Urban Co-operaitve Bank Lid;
Ajara Multi-State as on 31-03-2024 & Profit & Loss account annexed thereto for
the year ended on that date & we report that " A " audit classification has been
granted to the bank for the year 2023-24 as per CAMELS rating norms prescribed for audit
classification of urban co-op. banks.

S.K.Y.G.D.P. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FIRN NO102571W

W;—fr
g P
CA D. B. G\aﬁi

(M. No. 044008)
UDIN- 24044008BKELTY8892

SAMBDIRIISI db< 91l foIgRI IFS DS,

Place: Pune

Date : 25/05/2024

Sr.No. IFSC Branch Sr.No. IFSC Branch
1 AJARO0000099 AJARA 19 AJARO0000019 MALVAN
2 AJAR0000002 UTTUR 20 AJAR0000020 THANE
3 AJAR0000003 GARGOTI 21 AJAR0000021 KOPARKHAIRNE
4 AJAR0000004 NESARI 22 AJAR0000022 DOMBIVALI
5 AJARO0000005 DELISLE ROAD 23 AJAR0000023 CHINCHWAD
6 AJARO000006 CHANDGAD 24 AJAR0000024 RANKALA
7 AJAR0000007 MALKAPUR 25 AJAR0000025 GOKUL SHIRGAON
8 AJAR0000008 KAPSHI 26 AJAR0000026 KARAD
9 AJAR0000009 PRATIBHANAGAR 27 AJAR0000027 MUDHAL TITTA
10 AJAR0000010 RADHANAGARI 28 AJAR0000028 DHANKAVADI
11 AJAR0000011 KABNUR 29 AJAR0000029 KADGAON
12 AJAR0000012 GADHINGLAJ 30 AJAR0000030 BELAGAVI
13 AJARO000013 BINDU CHOWK 31 AJAR0000031 HALIYAL
14 AJAR0000014 TARALE 32 AJAR0000032 NIPPANI
15 AJARO0000015 SANGAON 33 AJAR0000033 BELGUNDI
16 AJAR0000016 BORIVALI 34 AJAR0000034 KALYAN
17 AJAR0000017 BAMBAVADE 35 AJAR0000035 PHULEWADI
18 AJAR0000018 KARVE 36 AJAR0000001 HEAD OFFICE
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31% March 2024

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
1. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respect with the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( ICAI ) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory
provisions under the Banking Regulation Act,1949 & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act & Rules, 2002, Circulars and
Guidelines issued by the Urban Banking Department of Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time and current
practices prevalentin the Co-operative Banking Sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on an accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of the previous
year.

2. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in the
future periods.

3. Advances

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on
Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income Recognition,
Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Perfuming Advances is disclosed as “Overdue Interest
Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c. Inaddition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:-

Category Provision
Direct advances to Agricultural And SME Sectors 0.30 %
Commercial and Real Estate (CRE) sector 1.00 %
Commercial and real estate loans residential housing sector(CRE-RH) 0.75 %
All Other loans and advances not included above 0.40 %

d. There is no restructure of loan accounts during financial year 2023-24

4. Revenue recognition (AS- 9):

a. Income from advances —As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and otherincome is
recognized on accrual basis as and when the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on
realization and in case of advances with the Recovery Department of the bank, generally the recoveries in the accounts
are first appropriated towards charges debited then towards interest and then subsequently towards principal
outstanding.

b. Income from Investments — Interest and other income from investments is recognized on a time proportion basis
considering the face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted instruments is
recognized on a straight line basis over the period to maturity. Profit/Loss on sale of securities is recognized as and when

\_ the same s realized. ),

30




aiamE | B SR s B -ainete 9% fa; ae(ReR-Re)
2AMK | THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE)

th
64
4 I

c. Commission on sale of life insurance by the Bank is recognized as and when the amount is received or TDS is deducted
thereon.
d. Dividend on shares is accounted for on 'as and when'received basis.

5.Property, Plant & Equipment

a. Fixed Asset, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation
accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus
arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

c. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal/ external factors. An impairments loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and
valueinuse.

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Particulars Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation
Premises Written Down Value 2.50%
Dead Stock made of Steel (Safe Deposit Vault) Written Down Value 10%
Furniture, Fixtures & Dead Stock Written Down Value 10%
Vehicles, Library Written Down Value 20%
Computers and Peripherals (Including Comp. Software) Straight Line 33.33% (As per RBI directives.)
Plant & Machinery Written Down Value 15%

b. Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited to Profit and
Loss alc.
c. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1% is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.
d. Computer and Peripherals used for providing technological services are depreciated on a straight line basis over the
period of contract.
e. The depreciation on assets acquired during the year is calculated prorate basis.
f. Assets are capitalized considering the nature of asset and the materiality aspect.
7. Investments :

a. Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks / Institutions / Mutual Fund / T-Bills / Certificate of Deposits and Shares
of Co-op Institutions are classified into “Available for Sale”(AFS), and “Held to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance
with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups as required
under RBI guidelines — Government Securities, Other Trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative Institutions, Bonds and
NCDs and Other investments.

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the investments under this
category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBl and Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Transfers from/to HTM category are done at acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer,
whichever is least or as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India issued there for and the difference Is debited to Profit

\_ & Loss A/c and appreciation, if any, is ignored. )
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e. Investment under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at market value (FBILL). Net depreciation, if any, under
each classification is provided for.

8. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The contribution to the provident
fund is charged to the Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

b. Leave encashment provision is made as per actuarial valuation as required by AS 15.

c. The bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing benefits under these
plans is determined on the basis of valuation by LIC Trust at each year-end maintaining fund under trust deed with Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the fair value of
plan assets as on 31" March is paid / provided for and recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account.

9. Earnings Per Share (AS-20):

a. Earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity shareholders
(before Appropriation) by the equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

10. Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

a. Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income TaxAct, 1961, and rules framed there under.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and
tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can berealized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether the
realization is reasonably certain.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29):

Aprovision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to their required date to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

12. Accounting of Goods and Service Tax :

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1% July 2017. Accordingly GST collected is
accounted in GST on Income Account and GST paid to vendor is accounted in GST on expenses account. Out of the GST
expenses eligible input tax credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible input tax credit remains unutilized, a same is carry
forward and set off subsequently. The input Tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST law is
expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilized against the amount of GST
collected from the customer and disallowed portion of Input Tax Creditis added back to the value of the asseti.e. the same
is capitalized.

Income and expenses on which GST is applicable are recognized for net of GST.

- /
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Il. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31%, 2024

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 31, 2024 in the financial statement,

(Amount In Rs.)

Statement of Appropriation 31/03/2024
Net profit for the year ended March 31,2024
Previous year balance

5,13,32,165.52
0.00

Total Profit available appropriation

5,13,32,165.52

Appropriations
General reserve (25%)

1,28,33,100.00

Reserve for Unforeseen (10 %) 51,33,300.00
Co-operative Education Fund (1%) 5,13,400.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 75,00,000.00
Co-operative Rehabilitation , Reconstruction Development Fund(1%) 5,13,400.00
Dividend (10%) 1,72,00,000.00
Building Fund 76,38,965.52
Total 5,13,32,165.52

B. Balance with other Banks:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to Rs.9779.01 Lakh (Previous Year Rs.8707.33
Lakh) placed as margin to secure overdraft limits/issuance of guarantees in respect of correspondent business. Overdraft
limits to meet liquidity risk are secured by fixed deposits of Rs.790.00 Lakh (Previous Year Rs.790.00 Lakh).

C. Provisioning of Advances:
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non Performing Assets) is made as prescribed by RBI directives or

Section 36 (1) (viia) of the Income Tax Act, whichever is higher. Provisions made in earlier years, along with the additional
amount created as BDDR continue to be reflected in the Reserves as in the past.

D. Prior Period Items (AS - 5):

No Prior period expenses / income, debited / credited to Profit & Loss A/c, considering the materiality aspect and
the date on which the liability is crystallized.

E. Investments:

The profit on sale of investments during the year 2022-23 was Rs.55.95 Lakh. Whereas during the year 2023-24
the profitis Rs.39.28 Lakh. From last year's appropriation of profits Rs.75.00 Lakh have been transferred on 30/09/2023 to
Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund. Also, provision is made out of Appropriation from current year profit.

Investment under AFS category as on 31/03/2024 is Rs.13637.02 Lakh and Bank should build up IFR of a
minimum of 5% of these investments. The IFR as on 31/03/2024 is Rs. 850.00 Lakh.

The AFS Securities as on 31/03/2024 were Rs.13637.02 Lakh. The market value of the AFS Securities as on
31/03/2024 is Rs.13136.79 Lakh deficit in these securities is Rs.500.23 Lakh.

4. Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting
The indicative formats for disclosure under'AS 17 — Segment Reporting' are as below:-

- /
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Part A: Business segments (Amount In Z Crore)
; Corporate Retail Other Bankin Total
SE;:::::TSS“ Treasury th‘:I-_SaIe Banking Business ’
Banking

Particulars $ 31/03/24]31/03/23(31/03/24|31/03/23|31/03/24| 31/03/23/31/03/24| 31/03/2331/03/24| 31/03/23
Revenue 2475 | 23.74 422 | 242 54.25 47.81 3.08 2.82 86.30 | 76.79
Result 2.96 4.20 0.51 0.36 6.48 7.05 0.36 0.41 10.30| 12.02
Unallocated Expenses
Operating Profit 10.31 12.02
Income Taxes 2.64 2.54
Extraordinary Profit/ loss
Net Profit 5.13 5.03
other Information Provisions 2.52 4.45
Segment assets 363.66 | 354.88 | 48,75 | 29.74 |569.78 | 497.59 | 86.24 | 75.70 |1068.43 | 957.91
Unallocated assets 16.33 13.12
Total Sssets 1084.76 | 971.03
Segment Liabilities 348.85| 34218 | 46.76 | 28.68 |546.58 | 479.78 | 82.73 | 73.07 |1024.92 | 923.71
Unallocated Liabilities 59.84 | 47.32
Total Liabilities 1084.76 | 971.03

b. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.
C. Related Party Disclosure :

The Bank is Co-operative Society under the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no related
parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard 18 issued by ICAI, other than Key Management personnel
viz. Mr. PrashantY. Gambhir, Chief Executive Officer of the Bank for F.Y.2023-24.

d. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20): (Amount In Z Crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022.23
Net profit after Tax attributable to Equity share holders 513 5.03
(Before Profit appropriations)
No. of Shares 1769764 1740300
Earning per Shares Rs.28.99 Rs.28.90

H. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (AS - 22):

(i) Taxexpense comprises of current and deferred tax.

(i) Deferred tax for timing difference between books and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been substantially enacted as of the balance sheet date. No deferred tax assets are recognized in the
currentyear

(iii) Provision forincome taxis arrived atas under :
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(Amount In ¥ Crore)
Sr. Particulars Balance as on For;tnh(;aegéear Balance as on
No. 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2024
A. Defered tax Liability
i) Depreciation on fixed assets 1.15 0.14 1.29
Total (A) 1.15 0.14 1.29
B Deferred tax assets Nil Nil Nil
C Deferred tax liability Net (A-B) 1.15 0.14 1.29
Sr. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31/03/2023 31/03/2024
Income Tax
A. Current Tax 2.43 2.52
B Deferred Tax 0.1 0.14
Total (A+B) 2.54 2.66

I. Impairment of Assets (AS - 28):

There is no impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under Accounting
Standard-28 issued by ICAl is required.

J. Contingent Liabilities (AS - 29):

1. Bank Guarantees, L.C.s are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon is
dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount
being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured charges. The quantum
of Contingent Liabilities in these respects are as under:

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2024

Bank Guarantees 0.07 0.12
L.C.s. -- -
Total 0.07 0.12

2. Details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEAF):
The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated the movement in amount transferred to the fund.

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2023-24
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1.68 3.57
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 1.97 0.44
Less : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.08 0.1
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.57 3.90
during the year
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k. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.REC.No. 45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30/08/2021
(updated as on 15/11/2023)
1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Annual Report
~

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share 68.28 64.72
capital and reserves® (net of deductions, if any)
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital® 2.56 2.51
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 70.84 67.23
iv) Tier 2 capital 11.61 10.49
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 82.45 77.73
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 531.12 457.66
vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up 12.86% 14.14%
share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs®
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 13.34% 14.69%
iX) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 2.19% 2.29%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 15.52% 16.98%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Leverage Ratio* -- --
Xii) Percentage of the shareholding of - -
a) Government of India - -
b) State Government (specify name)$ - -
c) Sponsor Bank$ -- --
Xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year -- --
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the
year,
of which:
Give list’ as per instrument type (perpetual
Xiv) non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt -- --
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel
[Il compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
of which
XV) Give list” as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative -
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify
if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Ill compliant.
- /
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2. Asset liability management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities As On 31-03-2024

Annual Report
~

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

31 days Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3
Day 1 2to | 8to14 |15t0 30 0% months [ months | month [year and|year and| Over5 | Total
7 days | days days months andto | andto |and upto| upto upto years
3 months|6 months| 1 year | 3 years | 5 years
Deposits’ 11.25 6.78 | 32.21 | 28.52 | 54.93 | 46.49 |154.44 |210.24 | 347.23| 6.52| 0.41 | 899.03
Advances 15.81 3.30 | 17.60 | 24.66 | 19.78 | 11.60 | 43.58 [141.09 48.62| 133.95 |158.55 | 618.53
Investments 0.98 | 17.90 4.97 9.84 | 35.03 2.01 5.15 | 25.59 81.69| 21.14 |1159.36 | 363.66
Borrowings
Foreign
Currency
assets
Foreign
Currency
liabilities
As On 31-03-2023
(Amount In ¥ Crore)
31 days Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3
Day 1 2to 8to 14 | 15to 30 . months [ months | month [year and|year and| Over5 | Total
7 days days days R andto | andto |and upto| upto upto years
3 months|6 months| 1 year | 3 years | 5 years
Deposits’ 19.84 452 | 14.34 | 15.23 5.52 | 90.88 [118.86 |199.21 | 320.96 8.19 1.03 | 798.58
Advances 14.98 5.58 1.24 | 19.18 9.80 | 15.99 | 35.84 |123.85 | 59.65 | 104.71 |136.53 | 527.33
Investments 10.79 | 15612 | 14.83 | 32.63 | 44.64 9.65 201 | 54.01 | 42.75| 32.14| 96.31 | 354.88
Borrowings
Foreign
Currency
assets
Foreign
Currency
liabilities
- /
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

i)As at 31-03-2024

Annual Report
~

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

Govern- | Other Deben |Subsidiari Total Gggcelmeesm Sgrki’esgdi ilsgt Rt:é
secunteqSoauten] | and | ot | | ‘mant | "AIM (andfor| Others | mens | et
bonds | ventures in India| authorities fventures india

Held Maturity

Gross 120.52 0.00 0.00]120.52 120.52

a) SDL 44.93 0.00 0.00

b)GOI 21.24 0.00 0.00

c)T Bill 54.35 0.00 0.00

d) Others

Less Provision for

non performing Investments 0.00( 0.00 0.00

(NPI)

Net 120.52 0.00 120.52 120.52

Available for sale

Gross 134.37 2.00 136.37 136.37

a) SDL 50.22 0.00

b)GOI 84.15 0.00

c)Bonds 0.00 2.00

Less Provision for

depreciation 0.00

and NPI

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Held for Trading

Gross

Less Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Other Banks Deposits 0.01 97.79( 97.80

Tri Party Lending 0.00 0.00( 0.00

Call Money Lending 8.00| 8.00

NUCFDC 0.97( 0.97

Total Investments 254.89 0.01 2.00 106.76(363.66 363.66

Less Provision for

non-performing investments 0.00( 0.00 0.00

Les Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net 254.89 0.01 2.00 106.76(363.66 363.66
- 4
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ii)As at 31-03-2023

Annual Report
~

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

Govern- | Other Deben |Subsidiari Total Gggcelmeesm Sgrki’esgdi ilsgt Rt:é
secunteqSoauten] | and | ot | | ‘mant | "AIM (andfor| Others | mens | et
bonds | ventures in India| authorities fventures india

Held Maturity

Gross 125.99 0.00 0.00 [125.99 125.99

a) SDL 70.13 0.00 0.00

b)GOI 21.29 0.00 0.00

c)T Bill 34.57 0.00 0.00

d) Others 0.00

Less Provision for

non performing Investments

(NPI) 0.00( 0.00 0.00

Net 125.99 0.00 0.00 [125.99 125.99

Available for sale

Gross 133.81 2.00 135.81 135.81

a) SDL 50.22 0.00

b)GOlI 83.59 0.00

c)Bonds 0.00 2.00

Less Provision for

depreciation

and NPI 0.00

Net 133.81 2.00 135.81 135.81

Held for Trading

Gross

Less Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Other Banks Deposits 0.01 87.07 | 87.08

Tri Party Lending 6.00 6.00( 6.00

Total 259.80 0.01 2.00 93.07 [354.88 354.88

Investments

Less Provision for

non-performing 0.00| 0.00 0.00

investments

Les Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net 259.80 0.01 2.00 93.07 [354.88 354.88
- 4
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3.b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Annual Report
~

Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance 7.50 4.25
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 3.25
c) Less:Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 7.50 7.50
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 7.75 7.00
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.75 0.75
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 8.50 7.75
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 6.23% 5.71%

investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

3.d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR Investment :-

3.c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category:- Nil

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a Opening balance 0.00 0.08
b Additions during the year since 1* April 0.00 0.00
c Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.07
d Closing balance 0.00 0.01
e Total provisions held 0.00 0.00

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments :-

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

SrNo. Issuer Amount Extent of Private| Extent of Below | Extent of I:Jrlrated Extent of l_JflIisted
Placement Invest. grade Secu Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/3/24 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/24 |31/3/23 | 31/3/24 |31/3/23 | 31/3/24 {31/3/23 | 31/3/24 | 31/3/23
a) PSUs 2.00| 2.00
b) Fls -- --
c) Banks -- --
d) Private -- --
Corporates -- --
e) Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures
f) Others -- --
9) Provision held -- --
towards deprec.
Total * 2.00( 2.00
- /
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Qe) Repo transactions (in face value terms)" (Amount In Z Crore)
M|n|murn M|n|murn Daily aver.age ST enar
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31
during the year | during the year | during the year
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities - - - -
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities
il) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities . .
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities
4. Asset quality a) Classification of advances and provisions held As On 31-03-2024
Standard Non- Performing
Tofévsatﬁgg: § StSrl:c!i)ard beuatin) - [Hes -Ir:(;ar:‘l. xgc fotal
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 500.04 3.08 23.54 0.67 27.29 527.33
Add: Additions during the year 3.14
Less: Reductions during the year* 6.15
Closing balance 594.25 3.04 20.74 0.50 24.28 618.53
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Upgradation 0.46
Recoveries (excluding recov. from upgraded acc.) 5.28
Technical/Prudential Write Offs 0.00
Write-offs 0.41
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 2.10 11.31 23.54 0.67 35.52 37.62
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1.63
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.41
Closing balance of provisions held 3.02 15.50 20.74 0.50 36.74 39.76
Net NPAs
Opening Balance
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made during the year
Less: Amount drawn down'® during the year
Closing balance of floating provisions
Technical write-offs and the recov. made thereon
Opening balance of Tech./ Pru. written-off acc. 6.17
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.41
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.13
prudential written-off accounts during the year 6.45
Closing balance
- 4
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4 b) Classification of advances and provisions held As On 31-03-2023 N
(Amount In ¥ Crore)
Standard Non- Performing
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 410.94 1.88 28.13 0.92 30.93 441.87
Add: Additions during the year 3.98 --
Less: Reductions during the year* 7.63 --
Closing balance 500.04 3.08 23.54 0.67 27.29 527.33
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: --
Upgradation 0.59 --
Recoveries (excluding recov. from upgraded acc.) 6.38 --
Technical/Prudential Write Offs 0.00 --
Write-offs 0.66 --
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) --
Opening balance of provisions held 1.65 6.53 28.13 0.92 35.58 37.23
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.60 --
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.66 --
Closing balance of provisions held 2.10 11.31 23.54 0.67 35.52 37.62
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --
Floating Provisions --
Opening Balance --
Add: Additional provisions made during the year -
Less: Amount drawn down'® during the year --
Closing balance of floating provisions --
Technical write-offs and the recov. made thereon --
Opening balance of Tech./ Pru. written-off acc. 5.56
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.66
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.05
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 6.17
Ratios™ (in per cent) 31/03/24 31/03/23

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 3.93% 5.18%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00

Provision coverage ratio 151.38% 130.16%
- 4
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/4.b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (Amount In ¥ Crore)
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Percentage Percentage
Outstandin of Gross |Outstandin of Gross
Sr.No Sector Total ’ ﬁg)Asss NPAs to Tota|  Total ’ ﬁgﬁ: NPAs to Tota
Advances Advances in| Advances Advances in
that Sector that Sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 66.29 0.13 0.02 48.39 0.25 0.05
b) Advances to industries sector 124.41 7.58 1.23 112.31 8.19 1.55
eligible as priority sector lending
c) Services 123.61| 11.38 1.84 117.16] 12.73 2.41
d) Personal loans 86.73 1.22 0.20 91.61 2.24 0.42
Subtotal (i) 401.04 | 20.31 3.28 369.47| 23.41 4.44
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities
b) Industry
c) Services
d) Personal loans 217.49 3.97 0.64 157.86 3.88 0.74
Sub-total (ii) 217.49 3.97 0.64 157.86 3.88 0.74
Total (i + ii) 618.53 | 24.28 3.93 527.33| 27.29 5.18
4.c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue:-
Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring'
Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and|Retail (excluding
allied activities (excluding Medium Enter | agriculture and Total
MSME) prises (MSME) MSME)
31/3/24 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/24 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/24 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/24 | 31/3/23| 31/3/24|31/3/23
Standard | Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard | borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful | Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
\ Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0/
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/4.e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:- Nil

4.1) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Bank does not transfer loan exposure during previous year and current year.

4.f.(ii) In the case of stressed loans transferred or acquired, the following disclosures should be made:

Bank does not transfer stressed loan during previous year and current year.

4.g) Fraud accounts : -

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Current Year

Previous Year

Number of frauds reported 1 0.00
Amount Involved in Fraud (Rs. Crore) 0.24 0.00
Amount of Provision made for such frauds(Rs. Crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from other 0.00 0.00

reserves as at the end of the year. (Rs. Crore)

5. Exposure :-
5.a) Exposure to real estate sector : -

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Category Current Year | Previous Year
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing 97.05 78.42
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily 12.82 1552
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial ’ |
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and
other securitized exposures — 0.00 0.00
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure :-
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank 0.00 0.00
and Housing Finance Companies
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 109.87 93.94

5.b) Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous Year Nil)
5.c) Risk category-wise country exposure - NIL

5.d) Unsecured advances

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
Total unsecured advances of the bank 19.79 10.16
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc.
have been taken 0.00 0.00
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

a4
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5.e) Factoring exposures
- NIL
5.f) Intra-group exposures
- NIL
5.g) Unhedged foreign currency exposure
- NIL
6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

Annual Report
~

a) Concentration of deposits (Amount In X Crore)
Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 70.43 64.48
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to
total deposits of the bank 7.83% 8.07%
b) Concentration of advances* (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 113.02 94.74
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to
total advances of the bank 18.27% 17.97%
c) Concentration of exposures** (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 153.98 131.64
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ 24.89% 24.96%
customers
d) Concentration of NPAs:- (Amount In T Crore)
Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 16.76 22.55
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure
to total Gross NPAs. 69.04% 82.63%

8. Disclosure relating to securitization - N.A

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

7. Derivatives :- Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms) - N.A

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 3.57 1.68
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.44 1.97
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.1 0.08
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 3.90 3.57

11. Disclosure of complaints :-

S of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices
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Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23
Complaints received by the bank from its customers - -
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - -
2, Number of complaints received during the year 0 0
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 0
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank - -
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year -
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 1 4
from OBOs
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank 1 4
by BOs
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation - -
/mediation/advisories issued by BOs
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of - -
Awards by BOs against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time - -
(other than those appealed)
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically i i
mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
11.b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
% increase/
Grounds of complaints, (':\lour’lrwlqpbl:irn(t)sf Numbe_r of decrease in the Numbe_r ai c())ffcso’rrr:;gi?l(tasr
(i.e. complaints relating pending at the comp!alnc’:s ””mble.r ct>f co(;r_wplalr:tti pending
to) BERIING € durirr?gci;:/:year recgic\)/rgg 2\Ilne§the gr?g olfnt?u:1 yeaer 212y
the year : 30 days
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
F.Y. 2023-24
Ground 1 Internet/ Mobile 0 0 0 0 0
Banking / Electronic Banking 0 0 0 0 0
Ground 2 ATM/Debit Cards 0 1 0 0 0
Ground 3 Loans & Advances 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 4 0 0 0
Total 0 5 0 0 0
F.Y. 2022-23
Ground 1 Internet / Mobile
Banking / Electronic Banking
Ground 2 ATM/Debit Cards 1 0 0 0
Ground 3 Loans & Advances 0 0 0 0
Others 3 0 0 0
Total 4 0 0 0
12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during the year ended

/
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4 13. Disclosure on remuneration :- N.A N
14. Other Disclosures a) Business ratios (Amount In T Crore)

Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.35% 8.21%

i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.35% 0.38%

i) Cost of Deposits 6.09% 5.80%

iv) Net Interest Margin 3.80% 3.73%

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.04% 1.35%

vi) Return on Assets 0.52% 0.61%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs. in crore) 4.27 3.69

viii) Profit per employee (Rs. in crore) 0.01 0.01

14.b) Bancassurance business :- NIL
14.c) Marketing and distribution :- NIL
14.d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) :- NIL

14.e) Provisions and contingencies :- (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00

ii) Provision towards NPA 1.50 0.55
iii) | Provision made towards Income tax 2.65 2.54
V) | Other Provisions and Contingencies 1.02 3.90

1) INVESTMENT Depreciation (provision) 0.00 3.25

2) PROVISION FOR STD ASSETS 0.92 0.45

3) INVESTMENT PREMIUM (AMORTIZATION) 0.10 0.20

. 14.f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) :-NA

14.g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:- (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.09 1.00
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
14.h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Directors, their relatives Loans 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023
Funded 0.59 1.25
Non-Funded 0.00 0.00

14.i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of

employees of banks - NIL

K. Previous Years Figures: The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year's figures to confirm to this year
classification and wherever necessary.

For S KY G D P & Associates For The Ajara Urban Co-Op Bank Ltd., Ajara
Chartered Accountant

FRN 102571W

CA. Dinesh B. Gandhi

Partner (M. No. 044008) Signatories
Place : Pune

- /
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Amendments in Bye-Laws-2024

Annual Report
~

Present Wording

Wording after Amendment

Reason for Amendment

The Bank shall have a principal place of
business which shall be the Registered
Office of the Bank. The Registered Office
and Head Office of the Bank shall be at 393
B, Main Road, Ajara, Taluka Ajara, Dist-
Kolhapur, State Maharashtra Pin Code
416505. Any change in address shall be
notified to the Central Registrar within 15
days of its change and also published in
local newspaper and shall be made by an
amendment of its Bye-laws after following
the procedures laid down in Section 11 of
the Multi-State Co-Op. Societies Act, 2002.

The Bank shall have a principal place of
business which shall be the Registered
Office of the Bank. The Registered Office
and Head Office of the Bank shall be at 393
B, Main Road, Ajara, Taluka Ajara, Dist-
Kolhapur, State Maharashtra Pin Code
416505. The e-mail address of the Bank
shall be ajarabank@ajarabank.com Any
change in address and email shall be
notified to the Central Registrar within 15
days of its change and also published in
local newspaper and shall be made by an
amendment of its Bye-laws after following
the procedures laid down in Section 11 of
the Multi-State Co-Op. Societies Act, 2002.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 5(1)(b), 10 of
MSCS Act, 2002, Rule 3(1),
and Rule 8 of MSCS

Rules, 2002

“Central Registrar’, means the Central
Registrar of Cooperative Societies
appointed under the provisions of the
MSCS Act2002

“Central Registrar”, means the Central
Registrar of Cooperative Societies
appointed as per clause (f) of article 243
ZH of the constitution read with sub section
(1) of section 4 of the MSCS Act 2022 and
includes any officer empowered to exercise
the power of the Central Registrar under
sub-section (2) of that section

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 3 of MSCS Act,
2002 & Rule 2 of MSCS
Rules, 2002

“Cooperative Year” means the period from
1% April to 31% March

“Cooperative Year” “Financial Year in
relation to Bank, means the year ending on
the 31 day of March of the year and where
the accounts of Bank are, with the previous
sanction of the Central Registrar, balanced
on any other day, the year ending on such
day;means the period from 1st of April to
31stMarch;

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 3 of MSCS Act,
2002 & Rule 2 of MSCS
Rules, 2002

New Insertion

“Authority” means the Co-operative
Election Authority established under sub-
section (1) of section 45 of the act.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 3 of MSCS Act,
2002 & Rule 2 of MSCS
Rules, 2002

New Insertion

“Co-operative  Ombudsman” means the
Ombudsman appointed by the Central
Governmentunder section 85Aofthe Act.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 3 of MSCS Act,
2002 & Rule 2 of MSCS
Rules, 2002

\Hmﬁs@?ﬁﬁa}u
/
Sr.No|BYe Laws
No.
01 |(b)
02 | 1(iii)
03 | 1(xxiii)
04 | 1(xxxi)
05 | 1(xxxii)
06 | 1(xxxiii)
-

New Insertion

Unless the context otherwise requires,
words and expressions used and not
defined herein shall have the same
meaning respectively assigned to them
under the MSCS Act, 2002, and the MSCS
Rules, 2002, as may be amended from time
totime.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 3 of MSCS Act,
2002 & Rule 2 of MSCS
Rules, 2002 J
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Bank may receive deposits, raise loans,
and receive grants from external sources,
provided that total amount of loans received
during any financial year shall not exceed
ten times of the sum of paid up share capital
plus accumulated reserves, minus

accumulated losses, if any;

Bank may receive deposits, raise loans,
and receive grants from external sources,
provided that total amount of loans received
during any financial year shall not exceed
such multiples as may be determined by the
Central Registrar of the sum of subscribed
share capital plus accumulated reserves,
minus accumulated losses, if any

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 67 of MSCS Act

No right of Membership shall be exercisable
until a person has made such payments to
the Bank in respect of Membership or
acquired such interest in the Bank as may
be prescribed by the Bank in its Bye-laws as
per the provisions of the Act and Rules

No right of Membership shall be exercisable
until a person has paid all dues to the multi-
state co-operative society including the
payment in respect of membership or has
availed such minimum level of product or
services as specified these bye-laws from
time to time.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Section 25, 26, 28 of MSCS
Act, 2002 & Rule 11 of
MSCS Rules, 2002

New insertion

The Bank can issue non-voting shares to
such Nominal or Associate members, which
may not confer any interest or any right in
the management of the Bank, as noted in
these bye-laws

The provision is proposed
to be madeaccording to
Section 26 of MSCS Act,
2002

The Nominal Member shall not be entitled:-
*Toreceive share certificate;
*To receive audited accounts and annual

*To attend, participate and to vote in the
General/ Special General Meeting of the

*Toreceive dividend;
*To contest and vote in the Election of the

The Nominal Member shall not be entitled:-

« Toreceive share certificate;

» Toreceive audited accounts and annual
report;

» To attend, participate and to vote in the
General/ Special General Meeting of the
Bank;

* Toreceive dividend;

» To contest and vote in the Election of the
Board;

» To have any interest in the management
of the Bank.

The provision is proposed
to be madeaccording to
Section 26 of MSCS Act,
2002

Inspect Member registers, books of
accounts and obtain certified copies of the
resolutions or documents on a payment of
fee as may be prescribed by the Bank from

time to time;

Inspect Member registers, books of
accounts and obtain certified copies of the
resolutions or documents on a payment of
fee ofRs.50/- per A-4 size page of
document or as may be prescribed by the
Bank from time to time;

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 28 and 31(d) of
MSCS Act, 2002, and
Rules 17 and 22 of MSCS
Rules, 2002

he has not used any of the services of the
Bank i.e. any type of deposit, loan, any
other services like ATM Card, e-banking
facility, locker facility, remittance facility etc.
for two consecutive years as under:-

\Hmﬁs@?ﬁﬁa}u
/
Sr.No|BYe Laws
No.
07 |4(a)
08 | 7(iii)
09 |8(iv)
10 | 8(v)
report;
Bank;
Board;
11 [11(e)
12 12(d)
Ao

He has not used any of the services of the
Bank i.e., any type of deposit, loan, any
other services like ATM Card, e-banking
facility, locker facility, remittance facility etc.
fortwo consecutive years asunder: -

The provision is suggested
to be easy and under-
standable to the members

/
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i) He has notkeptbalance in Saving Bank
ofatleast Rs 500; or

i) He has notkeptbalancein CurrentA/cof
atleastRs 1000: or

iii) He has not kept other types of deposits
ofatleastRs 1000; or

iv) He has not availed any type of loan of at
least Rs 5000; or

v) He has not used any other services of
the bank such as locker facility, remit-
tance facility, etc of at least Rs 500

i) He has notkept average yearly balance
of Rs.1000 In any deposit type Bank
account;

He has not availed any type of loan of at
least Rs 5000; or

He has not used any other services of
the bank such as locker facility,
remittance facility, etc of at least Rs.
1000/-;

ii)

Incurring any of the disqualifications of
Membership under bye law No. 12 above
subject to provision to clause 12(c) and

Incurring any of the disqualifications of
Membership under bye laws

The provision is suggested
to make the bye laws
simple and easy.

The conduct of the elections to the Board of
the Bank shall be the responsibility of the
existing Board;

The Chairperson and Chief Executive
Officer of the Bank shall inform the Co-
operative Election Authority, six months
before the expiry of the term of the existing
Board, to conduct the election within time
and shall provide all necessary support to
the Authority to conduct elections for the
Board of the Bank;

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 45 of MSCS Act,
2002

Board may keep the director's seat vacant
occurred due to his death, resignation,
disqualification, removal for any reason.
However, Board shall fill up such vacant
post by election.

The Board may fill casual vacancies up to
one-third of number of elected directors on
the board by nomination out of the same
class of members in respect of which the
casual vacancy has arisen. If the term of
office of the Board is less than half of its
original term. In case the number of such
casual vacancies in the same term of board
exceeds one-third of number of elected
directors, such vacancies shall be filled by
elections;

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 45 of MSCS Act,
2002

The expenses for holding election by the
Central Registrar shall be borne by the

The Bank shall bear all expenses related to
the election & follow all directions of the
Cooperative Election Authority in this
manner;

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 45 of MSCS Act,
2002

New Insertion

\Hmﬁs@?ﬁﬁa}u
/
Sr.No|BYe Laws
No.

13 [ 13(iv)

12(d);
14 | 33(i)
15 | 33(vi)
16 | 33(vii)

Bank.
17 | 33(ix)
Ao

The Chief Executive Officer is Authorised to
supply a copy of the list of members/
delegates eligible to vote as upon request
by a member

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 45 of MSCS Act,
2002

/
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sr_No_ByeNtaWS Present Wording Wording after Amendment Reason for Amendment
18 |35 A Ordinary Member shall be eligible to be | A Ordinary Member shall be eligible to be | This provision is to be made
a Elg Citse daafnzﬁebcé?rgf:-the Bank at least eIeCt-ed s Direstortt witha view that the member
( )twenty-four (24) months prior to the date (ai:tzeli ?1 5n)1 enTobniLSOf :ir;? tlzatr;]ke Ztaltza;tc YVhO s reaIIY and effectu.ally
of election: election: P interested in the working,
(b)He is not guarantor to the defaulter o well being and financial
borrower of the Bank (b)He is not guarantor to the defaulter stability of bank should be
(c)He should not be defaulter to any Co-| borrowerofthe Bank eligible to contest election.
operative Society registered under Multi | (c)He should not be defaulter as a borrower
State Co-op Societies Act 2002 or any or guarantor to any Co-operative Society
Co-operative Society registered under | registered under Multi State Co-op
any State Act; Societies Act 2002 or any Co-operative
(d)He held shares of at least Rs. 25000/- Society registered under any State Act;
and (lien free) Deposit of at least Rs. | (d)He/she and proposer seconder held
55000/- at least twenty-four (24) months | shares of at least Rs. 50000/- and (lien
prior to the date of election; free) Term Deposit of at least Rs.
Provided that the elected Directors shall 100000/- at least fifteen (15) months prior
keep the above deposits for the entire to the date of election:
tenure of the Board; Provided that the elected Directors shall
(e)The persons contesting from reserve | oo the above deposits for the entire
seats (SC/ST and women candidates) tenure of the Board:
shall comply with 50% of the criteria (e)The persons contesting from reserve
required for general category as seats (SC/ST and women candidates)
mentioned in clause 35 (d); shall comply with 50% of the criteria
required for general category as
mentioned in clause 35 (d);

19 | 36(e) has been a Member of the Bank for less | has been a Member of the Bank for less | To comply the provision of
than twenty-four months immediately | than fifteen months immediately preceding | bye-law 35
preceding the date of such election or | the date of such election or appointment;
appointment;

20 |36(0) if he is member of any other primgry urbap if he is member of any other primgry urbah Most of the Members of the
co-op Bank or primary co-operative credit | co-op Bank or primary co-operative credit |Bank are farmers and
Society, register under any cooperative act | Society, except primary agriculture society; | members of PACs. To
of any state. registered under any cooperative act of any qualify to contest the

state. election of the board the
said amendment is
suggested.

21 | 37(v) The quorum for the Meeting of the Board of | The quorum for the Meeting of the Board of | The provision is proposed
Directors shall be 1/2 of its total strength of | Directors shall be 1/2 of its total strength of |to be made according to
elected directors. If half the number of total | elected directors. If half the number of total | Sections 50 of MSCS Act,
number of Directors is fraction figure, it shall | number of Directors is fraction figure, it shall | 2002
be rounded to nearest figure on upper side | be rounded to nearest figure on upper side
and such rounded figure shall constitute | and such rounded figure shall constitute
quorum quorum

- 4
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sr_No_ByeNtaWS Present Wording Wording after Amendment Reason for Amendment

22 | 37(vii) N . . . S

ew Insertion The meeting shall be convened by the Chief | The provision is proposed
Executive Officer of the Board at the |to be made according to
instance of the Chairperson or the |section 50 of MSCS Act,
president of the Bank. In a situation where 2002
the Chairperson or president fails to direct
the Chief Executive Officer to convene the
meeting of the Board within the quarter.
Such Chief Executive Officer shall convene
the meeting on the basis of requisition of the
Vice-Chairperson or Vice-President or any
other member of the Board.

23 | 27vii) New Insertion The Chief Executive Officer may also | The provisionis proposed
convene the meeting on the basis of |tobemadeaccordingto
requisition from at least fifty percent of |section500f MSCSAct,
members of the Board. 2002

24 | 39(vii) To make provisions for regulating the | To recruit employees through a |The provision is proposed
appointment of the employees and the | transparent, objective and adequately |, he made according to
scales of pay, allowances and other | publicised competitive process. To make section 49 of MSCS Act,
conditions of service, including explanatory | provisions for regulating the appointment of 2002
action against such employees; the employees and the scales of pay,

allowances and other conditions of service,
educational qualification, experience etc.
including explanatory action against such
employees;

25 |42 The Board of Directors shall constitute an | The Board of Directors shall constitute an | The provision is proposed
Executive Committee and other| Executive Committee and other |to be made according to
committees or sub-committees as may be | committees or sub-committees as may be | section 53 of MSCS Act,
considered necessary Provided that other | considered necessary Provided that each |2002
Committees or Subcommittees other than | committee consists of not more than eight
the Executive Committee shall not exceed | (8) members including ex-officio member.
three. Each committee consists of not more | The Board may delegate any of its powers
than eight (8) members. and functions mentioned in Bye law no. 39
The Board may delegate any of its powers | (xviii) to an Executive Committee of the
and functions mentioned in Bye law no. 39 | Board of Directors.

(xviii) to an Executive Committee of the [ Composition & Functions of other
Board of Directors. Committees or Sub-committees shall be as
Composition & Functions of other| decided by the Board of Directors from time
Committees or Sub-committees shall be as | totime.
decided by the Board of Directors from time | Provided that every subcommittee shall not
totime. consists of more than 7 (seven) members of
Provided that everysub committee shall not | the board
consists of more than 7 (seven) members of
the board
- /
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26

45

The Chief Executive Officer shall be the
Chief Executive of the Bank and shall be
appointed by the Board and shall aid and
assist the Board of Directors in its functions.
He shall be Member of all the Committees;
Subcommittees of the Board of Directors as
may be constituted.

The Chief Executive Officer shall be the
Chief Executive of the Bank and shall be
appointed by the Board as per the MSCS
Act, 2002, the MSCS Rule 2002 and any
other norms issued by the Central
Government in this regard and shall aid and
assist the Board of Directors in its functions.
He shall be Member of all the Committees;
Subcommittees of the Board of Directors as
may be constituted.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
section 51 of MSCS Act,
2002

27

50(ii)

Credit one per cent of its net profit to the
cooperative education fund maintained by
the National Cooperative Union of Indiain
the manner as may be prescribed;

Credit one per cent of its net profit to the
cooperative education fund maintained by
the Central Government; in the manner as
may be prescribed;

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 62(2) and 63, 63-
A and 91 of MSCS Act,
2002

28

50(iv)

New Insertion

If the Bank is in profit for the preceding three
financial years. 1% of its net profits, or Rs.1
Crores (whichever is less) shall be credited
to the Cooperative Rehabilitation,
Reconstruction and Development Fund
maintained by the Central Governments.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 62(2) and 63, 63-
A and 91 of MSCS Act,
2002

29

55(b)

New Insertion

The Bank shall adopt such standards of
auditing and accounting as may be
determined by the Central Government
subject to section 73 (6) of the MSCS Act
2002. Until such standards are specified
the auditing and accounting standards
specified by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India constituted by sub
section (1) of section 3 of the Chartered
Accountants Act, 1949 shall be deemed to
standards of auditing and accounting. The
Bank shall adopt the standards of auditing
and accounting if any, laid down by the
Reserve bank of India.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
Sections 73(6), 108, & 109
of MSCS Act, 2002 & Rule
27 of MSCS Rules, 2002

30

58(iii)

New Insertion

The auditor shall submit the audit of
accounts report to the Bank within six
months from the date of closing of the
financial year to which such accounts
relate.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
theSection 70, 70A and 73
of MSCS Act, 2002
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31

58(iv)

New Insertion

The Bank may fill any casual vacancy in the
officer of an auditor; but while any such
vacancy continues, the remaining auditor
or auditors, if any, may act. Where such
vacancy is caused by the resignation or
death of an auditor, the vacancy shall be
filled by the Board from the panel of auditors
maintained by Central Registrar.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
the Section 70, 70A and
73 of MSCS Act, 2002

32

64(a)

Annual Reports of the Activities

Annual Reports of the activities; including
detail of Board decision which were not
unanimous.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
the Section 120 of MSCS
Act, 2002

33

64(g)

New Insertion

disclosure regarding employees who are
relatives of Members of Board.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
the Section 120 of MSCS
Act, 2002

34

64(h)

New Insertion

declaration of any related party
transactions by the Board

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
the Section 120 of MSCS
Act, 2002

35

68

New Insertion

Co-operative Information Officer:

i) The Bank shall designate a Co-operative
Information Officer

i) The Co-operative information officer
shall provide information to its members
regarding the affairs and management
of the Bank, upon receiving an
application for the same as prescribed
under the MSCS Rule 2002.

iii)The application to the Chief Information
Officer shall be in the format, and with
such qualifications, as specified in the
MSCS Act 2002 and the MSCS Rule
2002.

The provision is proposed
to be made according to
theSection 70, 70A and 73
of MSCS Act, 2002
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4 Annexure - A Annexure - B )
(Rs. In Lakh) Overdue information dt 31 March 2024
(Rs. In Lakh)
Bank Name The Ajara Urban Co-op Bank Particulars Overdue Overdue
Ltd; Ajara (Multi - State) Borrower
Head Office Add 393, B, Main Road, Ajara, Tal. Ajara 1) Upto 1Year 2608 893.51
Dist: Kolhapur, (Maharashtra ) 2) 1 year to 3 Years 102 1119.82
Pin 416 505 3) Above 3 Years 209 2110.03
Registration No 24099 Total 2919 4123.36
& Date 19/10/1960 of which Secured 2711 4047.34
Multi State Reg. No. MSCS/CR/1270/2017 of which Unsecured 208 76.02
& Date 17/02/2017 Total 2919 4123.36
Reserve Bank of India Lic. No.UBD- M.H. 458 P. of Which suit field 50 1616.53
Date 18/04/1986
Area of Operations All Maharashtra & Karnataka State
Position as on 31/03/2024 Annexure - C
Total Branches including H.O. 33 Segement wise classification of Loans as on 31 /03/2024
Member Regular 39861 (Rs. In Lakh)
Nominal 7422 Particulars Borrower | Getting the
Paid up Share Capital 1769.76 Amount
Total Fund 10819.53 1) Agricultural Credit 4893 6629.29
Deposit 89902.90 2) Small scale Industries 320 2184.49
1) Saving 16168.70 3) Micro Credit 1985 22657.42
2) Current 3010.59 4) Education 1615 1088.50
3) Term Deposit & Other 70723.61 | 9)Housing 1138 7544.62
Loan 61853.21 Total Priority Advance 9951 40104.32
1) Secured Loan 50874.66 Total Non- Priority Sector 15658 21748.89
2) Unsecured Loan 1978.55 | Total- 25609 61853.21
3) Priority Loan Percentage 76.05%
4) Weaker section loan total percentage 14.82% Annexure - D
5) Share debenture _ Loans given to the Board of Directors and their relatives
Bank Loan — as on 31/03/2024
Investment 36365.85 : . (Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Directors Relatives
District Bank 4200.00
State Co-op Bank - 1) Loans as on 31/03/2023 87.92 37.06
Other 32165.85 2) Disbursement in 12.63 4.34
Net NPA 0% F.Y. 2022-2024
Current year Profit 513.32 | 3) On Which recovery in 78.91 20.33
Audit Class Al F.Y. 2023-2024
Senior Employees 95 | 4 Int. Debited to A/c. 12.97 3.26
Other Employees 260 | ©) Total outstanding as on 34.61 24.33
Total Employees 355 31/3/2024
Working Capital Rs. 106655.37 6) Of which Overdue 0.02 0.00
- 4
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4 . . I
STWhT dlcT Usicbi faddast Analysis of profit and Loss Statement ~ $ oiram
(Rs. In Lakh)
aushier / Particulars 31/03/2023 | % Tewdl 7 | 31/03/2024 | G et g
% to working capital % to working capital
Wad yisael Working Capital 95601.57 - | 106655.37 -
URUT I+ (31+9) Total Income(a+b) 7678.51 8.03% 8630.08 8.09%
37) ST I Interest Income 7340.87 7.68% 8282.39 7.77%
g) 3R I+ Other Income 337.64 0.35% 347.69 0.33%
UHU @ (371+9+F) Total Expenses (atb+c) | 6476.41 6.77% 7599.52 7.13%
37) I G Interest Expenses 4250.02 4.45% 4862.58 4.56%
) JdP TR Staff Salary 1419.65 1.48% 1838.43 1.72%
P) YARTDIT WY Management Exp. 806.74 0.84% 898.51 0.84%
gt THI ﬂ?@é’@ﬁﬁl‘[ Gross Profit 1202.10 1.26% 1030.56 0.97%
ENl ?—R‘gﬁ Provision 444 .92 0.47% 251.69 0.24%
CNIRSIE N Income Tax 254.25 0.27% 265.55 0.25%
fFeaes AT Net Profit 502.93 0.53% 513.32 0.48%
AGT 3cusl d Zadafar Fuam 3R—T  Income & Expenditure Analysis
JIATT ™IIT 3T 3MAT  Income Details WA AT 3T Al Expenditure Details
PolieRiel FPlelel el Interest Received On Loan 67.75%| | 3fladieT feiel =TT Interest Paid on Deposit 56.34%
URENCECNGIEIS Interest Received on Investment 28.22%| | ¥d& TR Staff Salary 21.30%
RGN NG RS fashicfier T Sale/ Purchase of Govt Securities 0.46% | | F9TRIGIT &< Management Expenses 7.74%
ESRESE Other Income 3.57%)| | g9RT Depreciation 2.67%
G Provision 2.92%
3P Income rax 3.08%
Heges At Net Profit 5.95%
T Total 100.00%| | TgoT & Total 100.00
srisact u=arfaar forasurdl f2erdt geffavn=r aaar Chart showing position C.R.A.R
Jusilel / Particulars March 23 March 24 Increase %
Hfded eRR 9 Tier 1 - - -
RILRISCE] Share Capital 1740.30 1769.76 1.69%
et foreft Reserve Fund 2665.98 2923.26 9.65%
R eht Other Reserves 2066.10 2134.88 3.33%
5T Profit 250.90 256.05 2.05%
@W(q) Total (1) 6723.28 7083.95 5.36%
Hfded eRR Tier 2
SRS g IH fSiGiller dvde General & Standard Asset Provision 274.45 310.94 13.30%
AaUEhTdT 96 IARIERIA s Investment Fluctuation Reserve 775.00 850.00 9.68%
grgeieh feft Revaluation Reserve - - -
THUT *R) Total (2) 1049.45 1160.94 10.62%
) TRUI(9+2) Total (1+2) 7772.73 8244.89 6.07%
s ey Risk Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00%
thee Rep Funded Risk 45766.13 53111.82 16.05%
T Hhee R&p Non Funded Risk 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9) TS aﬁa{ (B Risk Weighted Asset) 45766.13 53111.82 16.05%
Uisder TITHT S0 CRAR 16.98% 15.52% -8.60%
N )
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4 w N\
e ura aufdar dds<n uerdian 3nerar FR AT
BANK'S PROGRES IN LAST FIVE YEARS (Rs. In Lakh)
Eo. qusiter / Particulars 31/03/2020( 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024
1 | gYrIg [T No of Members 33,164 34,299 36,097 37775 39861
2 | Y9N Hiedd Share Capital 1746.49 1736.08 1732.61 1740.30 1769.76
3 |Ree 9 3R By 7840.31 8534.40 9606.58 | 10273.56 | 10819.53
Reserve & other Funds
4 |34t Deposits 70639.58 | 68938.74 | 72075.68 | 79857.56 | 89902.90
5 | @i Loans 38728.07 | 41660.78 | 44187.04 | 52732.64 | 61853.21
6 W Investment 38279.88 | 33567.62 | 34151.76 | 35487.57 | 36365.85
7 | HITiSae Working Capital 83481.62 | 82275.63 | 86506.36 | 95601.57 |106655.37
8 |29 THI Gross Profit 928.40 1367.28 1442.05 1202.10 1030.56
9 Eb_\’gET 951 Profit Before Tax 678.40 692.28 714.80 757.18 778.87
10 | IR Income Tax Paid 237.42 241.90 251.65 254.25 265.55
11 | g w1 Net Profit 440.98 450.38 463.15 502.93 513.32
12 | 31ifSe o Audit Class A A A A A
13 | em@1 Branches 32 32 32 32 32
14 | WP av—vfg?aa 61.54% 71.46% 63.90% 83.61% 76.05%
Priority Sector Advance
15 | et B ol TRAT] 9.71% |  11.87% 7.70% | 13.08% | 14.82%
Weaker Section Advance
16 | TpUl e Total Business 109367.65 | 110599.52 | 116262.72 | 132590.2 | 151756.11
17 | Fa-Yisad gawar vHoT CRAR 18.45% 18.25% 19.08% 16.98% 15.52%
18 | U<t Jdep I 331.42 355.63 321.17 369.33 427.48
Business per employee
19 | Uct Jged TR Profit per Employee 1.34 1.45 1.28 1.40 1.45
20 | 3T TR @SIER Cost of Deposit| — 6.98% 6.19% 5.90% 5.80% 6.09%
21 | YisaaeRleT URaTaT Return on Asset 0.58% 0.60% 0.60% 0.61% 0.57%
22 | T AT WobedT Higdeteft samor 8.86% 8.50% 8.29% 7.68% 8.35%
Interest income as a percentage
of working fund
23 | IR ST GesedT Higaenaft wHor 0.64% 0.72% 0.64% 0.35% 0.35%
Non Interest Income as a percentage
of working fund
24 | T TR WosedT Hisdereft gATr 1.14% 1.66% 1.72% 1.26% 1.04%
Operating profit as a percentage of
working fund
25 | €2 C. D. Ratio 54.82% 60.43% 61.31% 66.03% 68.80%
N )
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CLASSIFICATION OF NPAs (SUMMARY) S
As on 31/03/2024 (Rs. In Lakh)
Existing Less il
No of % to  |Provision at| Provision | Provision Provision
Particular Principal| Interest|  Total total the Utilised for | Made this
Alcs L . at the end
Beginning | write off year of year
of the Year | accounts
Total Loans and 25609 (61853.20 0.00/61853.20{100.00%(3762.37 | 28.37 | 242.00(3976.00
Advances
A. Standard Assets | 25248 (59425.25 59425.25| 96.07%| 210.00 0.00 92.00| 302.00
B. Non Performing 361 | 2427.95 0.00| 2427.95| 3.93%|3552.37| 28.37 | 150.00(3674.00
Assets
1. Sub Standard 50 303.61 0.00 303.61| 0.50%
a) Secured 47 | 303.15 0.00f 303.15/ 0.50%
b) Unsecured 3 0.46 0.00 0.46| 0.00%
2. Doubtful 297 | 2074.13 0.00{ 2074.13| 3.35%
i) Upto 1 year 28 74.88 0.00 74.88] 0.12%
a) Secured 18 72.99 72.99] 0.12%
b) Unsecured 10 1.89 1.89| 0.00%
ii) Above 1 year and 74| 664.63 0.00 664.63] 1.07%
Upto 3 Year
a) Secured 53 | 659.35 0.00f 659.35| 1.07%
b) Unsecured 21 5.28 0.00 5.28| 0.01%
iii) Above 3 year 195 | 1334.62 0.00| 1334.62] 2.16%
a) Secured 171 | 1330.53 0.00{ 1330.53| 2.15%
b) Unsecured 24 4.09 0.00 4.09] 0.01%
3. Loss Assets 14 50.21 0.00 50.21| 0.08%
a) Secured 14 50.21 0.00 50.21| 0.08%
b) Unsecured 0 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00%
- /
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é Annual Expenses for the Year 2023-2024 and Budget for the Year 2024-2025 )
ol R03-0F AT UIGT Zad d el Q0¥-0% AT Icuz, Zad, oThl
9 AT (Rs. In Lakh)
_ T 2033-3% T| | 033-3% T| SIS ST SIERCEIG) T 2038-3Y
Qe SIS 9 G [T el 9 @Y Sl @ BRI T SIS
Name of the Account Budget for Actual Income | Expenses more Reason for Extra Budget for
2023-2024  |& Exp 2023- 2024 than Budget Expences 2024-2025
31) ST Income
9)fiBTelet @ Interest Received 7900.00 8274.43 9200.00
2)fHTelel 3R Su= Other Income 400.00 355.65 430.00
T 34+ (Total Income ) 8300.00 8630.08 0.00 9630.00
¥) @d (Expences)
9)feeiel @ Interest Paid 4750.00 4862.58 112.58 e 3 a8 e 5700.00
Q)TN TR T 9 UT. e a9 AR 1600.00 1838.43 238.43 HHIRY IATATS PR et 1900.00
Employes Salary allowance P.F
Bonus & other
3) TP He® AU 9 4 FR 32.00 40.60 8.60 AT Hee W aT6 Pei 50.00
Director Meeting Allowances
& other
) ure, fqur, ase 200.00 198.92 230.00
Rent, Insurance, Electricity
Y) BT AFAR H T BIE @ 5.00 1.25 5.00
Legal Charges
§) U, AR, cferdH 60.00 35.95 50.00
Postage, Telegram, Telephone
) 3fdle 18.00 16.45 18.00
Audit Fee
¢) TORT #I9 9 g?ﬂ?ﬁ 250.00 230.72 250.00
Depreciation & Repairs
R) TR, BUTE, SR 15.00 19.42 4.42 | wifev @ e 22.00
Stationary,Printing,Advertisment
90) IR T TR 300.00 355.20 55.20 | ot gHT 330 RUTAT HofgRIAT T 375.00
Other Expenses Provisions Rare e oy feem
9) geId the g I4 et R 200.00 150.00 100.00
B.D.D.R. & Standard Assets
9?) gR &g Other Provision 100.00 101.69 1.69 110.00
93) IR TG 260.00 265.55 5.55 275.00
Income Tax Provision
&) FB1 (Profit) 510.00 513.32 545.00
Tgu @ (Total Expenses) 8300.00 8630.08 9630.00
yigqell @d (Capital Expenditure)
37)SeRIp, THT SeXTIdD, TV, aTed d 300.00 185.45 300.00
SR Wisdel! @
Dead Stock, Computer dead Stock,
Vehicle & Other capital Expenditure
\Er) ST g gART Land & Building 300.00 53.87 300.00/
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ot f3fSted gumed et JTgdHiAT
JfHIT AAT 24X7 TR UATHRIAT NTOIRT G
It ArghiT Whatsapp afdT war g6

Feil 3.

ATAT I5A ATgh Jheft Ffora @refler

Non-Financial gfaeam=m & axaem

U AT,
® Account Balance ® Cheque Book Request
® Mini Statement ® Cheque Status View

® Stop ATM Withdrawal @ Deposit Loan Details

a1 glagr=r ary gugrardt 8087779337 AT HERTER

'HI' er$a e+ Whatsapp Chat §® @x1a fohar feetear SCAN CODE
QR Code Whatsapp @& Scan &+ fdhar @ref} feieft

o Open &%= g glawm gar A, \ )
TR A JTEHIHT IrAT ATH ST,

Welcome to

Chatbanking
on WhatsApp

[I 2 | ) e | [ | ) | T 1:@:.%3::ﬂ

o 31fticp AIfEdIATST MU sTaesear ARA2M Fudh ATen a & fAosar o
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